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Thé Cominittee, appointed to enquire
irito certaih Abufesin the Poft-Office,
met 'according to the Order of the
Hotife, and pr occcdcd to examxnc into -
 the fame:

A Natrative tranfitiitted to the Poft-office
here, (Appendix No. 1.) by John Lees;

Efq. Sectctary to the Poft-office in Ire- °

land, was prefented to your Committee,
and your Committee findinig matter there-
in, which appeared hxghly defcrvmg of
further inveftigation, examined the Earl of
Tankerville, late Poft-mafter General ; John.
Walcot, Efq. Agent to the Poft-mafter Gene-
;ral at Dover ; Anthony Todd; Efq Efq. Se-
cretary to the Poft-office; and Pcllegrm '

Treves, Efq.

That it it appeated to your Committec,
(Appendix No. IX.) from the Evidence of
B thefe
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~ thefe perfons, that Mr. Lees, on receiving his
appointment, of Secretary to the Poft-office

in Ireland, entered into a fecurity to pay the
fum of /£.350 fterling a year, out of the pro-

fits and emoluments of the faid office, to a-
perfon defcribed by the faid Mr. Lees, by the

letters A. B. and whofe real name it appears,

by a letter from Mr. Lees, to Mr. Todd, .

(Appendix No. 11.) likewife laid before your
Committee, Mr. Lees coqﬁdered himfelf
bound to conceal. V

~ That the annual payment aforefaid was to
take placé on the death of a Mr. Barham, an
ancient and meritorious officer, in the fervice
of the Poft-office ; and who had as a reward
for his fervices ; (Appendix No. I.) been per
mitted to retire, with the enjoyment of the
emoluments attendant upon the office of

~ Agent to the Packst Boats at Dover.

That it appeared to your Committee, that
Mr. Treves was the perfon to whom
the annual fum of £.350 was to be paid ; and
that the fecunty for the payment thereof was
given by Mr. Lees and Mr. Walcot, to Mr.
Trevers That the payment of this fum was

_ rcquxrcd
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required of Mr. Lees, as the condition of his
appointment to the office of Secretary to the
Poft-office in Ireland, vacant by the refig-
nation of Mr. Walcot, who was appointed in
" the room of Mr. Barham. That Lord Car-
teret, who was Joint Poft-mafter General with
Lord Le Defpencer, at the time of the above
appointment was privy to the fame; and that
the engagement to pay. Mr. Treves [i350 a
year, after the death of Mr. Barham, was in
fact the condition of the appointment of Mr.
Lees. That it appeared to your Committec,
(Appendix No. II.) that Lotd Carteret had
been greatly difpleafed and difquicted by the
difcovery of this tranfaction, con tained inthe
narrative of Mr. Lees, already mentioned.—
That Mr. Todd, who has for many years paft
been Secretary to.the Poft-office, informed
your Committee, that fuch a tranfaction was
totally unprecedented ; and that he exprefled
his difapprobation of it to both Poft-mafters
General, at the time it took place.

That it further appeared to your Commit-
tee, (Appendix No. XI.) from the examina~
~tion of Mr., Todd and Mr. Treves, that a
payment of an annuity of £.200.a year had

B2 . been
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been exa@ed from a Mr. Dafhwood, appomt-
ed to the office of Poft- mafter General,
Jamaica. That this annuity was e}_ac'tcd
from Mr. Dafhwood as the condxtlon of
his appointment to the laf’c mentioned office ;
and has been xx.gularly paid by hnn to Mr
Treves, who has never perforﬁed any pub-
lic fervice in the Poft- office, orin any other
public’ departmcnt, to cntxtlc hxm to any
- public reward.

~ That it further appecared to your Coms
mittee, that Crlfp Molineux, Efq, Agent
to the pacl«.ets, (Appepd:x No. XI.) at
Helvoyf’cluys, was permltted with the know-
lcdge of Lord Carteret, to dxipofc of hlS of-
fice toa Mr. Hutchmfon for a fum of money.
That complamts have been made agamﬁ Mr.
Hutchinfon, for 1mpr0per condu& in his
office: That a letter was written to hun
from thc Po{’c-ofﬁce, in the month of Janua-
ry laft, by the order of Lord Cartcret in-
forming Mr. Hutchmfon, that if he did not

’ perform his enoagements to Mr Mohneux,
Mr. Molineux muf’c have his place again.—
That it appearcd to your Comnnttee, that
Mr.
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. Mr. Molinenx was, from his fituation, in=
capable of difcharging the duties of the of-
fice, and that Mr. Hutchmfon had not pro«
perly difcharged thofe duties,

That it appeared to your Committee, none
of thefe tranfadtions were entered in the
‘books of the office, but on‘the contrary had
been kept concealed.

That jt furthcr appeared to your Commxt-
tee, that upon the death of Mr. Allen, a
Mr. Staunton, Poft-mafter at Ifleworth, a
place worth [.400 a yearand upwards, was
in addition thereto, appointed Comptroller
and Refident Surveyor of the Bye and Crofs
Roads Letter-office, to which a falary of -
L.500 a year, and the perquifites of coals
‘and candles is attached. That ‘a houfe has
always been attached to this department:
That his Majefty’s firft Lord of the Treafury
exprefled his defire to the Poft-mafters Ge-
neral, that the houfe attached to this depart-
ment, might be allotted for another purpofe,
in order to fave the expence of an additional
houfe to the public ;—That Lord Carteret
propofed to the Board at the Poft-office, that
* an



an allowance of an [.100 a year {hould be
made to Mr. Staunton in lieu of his boufe:
~—That Lord Tankerville refifted the fame:—
That fince Lord Tankerville’s removal from

. the office of Poft-mafter General, that al-

lowance has been made..

- That the peculiar motives to thefe various
inftances of undue preference, as well as the
objetions to Mr. Staunton (Appendix No.
V.) being the obje&t of them, appear more
fully from Lord Tankerville’s narrative..

" That it appeared to your Committee, as
well from Lord Tankerville’s evidence, (Ap-
pendix No. IX, V.) as from the correfpon-
dence and narrative delivered in by his Lord-
thip to your Committee, that he has made
frequent reprefentations to his Majefty’s firft
Lord of the Treafury, refpe®ing the abufes
which he had difcovered‘in the Poft-office;
and that he was encouraged in the belief,’
that he would have the fupport and affiftance
of Government: in redrefling the fame:—
"T'bat he was foon after fuch encouragement
removed from his office of Poft-mafter Ge-
neral, -

' ~ That
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That during.the gnquiries, the attention
of your Committee was directed to a fpecific
- charge againft Lord Tankerville, ftating his-
having countenanced a corrupt tranfa&ion,
refpecting the appointment of a Mr. Peifly
. to be Coal Merchant to the Poft-office, which
charge was upon full enquiry, difcovered to
have arifen upon a mifapprehenfion, and to
- be totally without foundation.

Your Committee likewife received mfor-
- &matlon, refpe&ing the origin, of the mifun-
derftanding, between Lord Tankerville and
Lord Carteret ; which is alledged, to have
arifen in. the propofed nomination of a Mr. :
Dathwood, by Lord Tankerville, to the of-
fice of Riding Surveyor, againft the opinion .
of Lord Cért‘erct, and when Mr. Dathwood,
had been charged with having committed fe -
veral frauds (Appendix IX. X. X, a. b.e..
d:a. f. and g.)' as Mafter and Captain of a
Packet and for whxch he had been difmiffed
the fervice. '

“The evidence of thxs tranfaltion appears in
thc appendix to this Report. But as this
mitter, is not ftated as an abufe practifed-in

the
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the Poft-office, but as the Commencement of
a differenice, between the Poft-mafters-gene-
ral; Your Committee do not confider it as
within their province to feport ipon the me-
rits of the cafe. ‘

“Fhat itfurther appéared to your Committee;
that various, and exttaordihavry abufes, exift
in the management of "the packet boats, par-
ticularly that no deducions have been made
from the hire, (Appendix 1X. ) of any of the
packet boats whilft under repaur, feizure for

fmuggling, or when unemployed, and that

they have been for many months together, in
that fituation:

That it further appeared to yoitr Commit-

tee, that the receipts of perquifites and inci--
“dents by the Poft-mafter General, particular-

Iy in. coals, candles and tin ware, were excef~

five, and that" various articles of furmture,'

have been improperly and contrary to prece-
dent, fupplied to perfons having appoint-

ments under the Poft-office. Refpe&mg all

which matters (Appendix VI. VIL. VIIL )your

Committe have inferted fcveral papers mn th',f

V Apvpendxx to this report. -
That
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That owing to the (hort time in which
your Committee have been engaged in this

enquiry, they are unable to report the diffe- =

- rent matters which they have enquired into
fo particularly at the extent and nature of the
abufes feem to require, but they think it their
duty to ftate generally, that great and weigh-
ty abufes appear to them, to have prevailed
in the departirent of the Poft-office, and fuch
as feem to call for a further, ftri& and imme-
diate enquiry, and a fubftantial reform; the
more efpecially as it appears that the Com-
miffioners appointed two years ago to enquire
into fees, gratuities, perquifites and emolu-
ments, have not hitherto made any enquiry
whatever, into the abufes of the faid depart-
ment, notwithftanding, that ‘the fame have
been of great public notoriety, and that ma-
ny of them were diftin@ly detailed to his
Majefty’s firft Lord of the Treafury, by Lord
Tankerville, previous to his difmiffion from
the Poft-office, (fee letter from the Earl of
Tankerville, dated 27th of Nov. 1786, Ap~
pendix No. V. B.) )

S c . That
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That your Committee being prefled in
point of time, have not been able to include
- in their Report, all the matter contained
within ‘Minutes, and therefore, that the
Houfe may be fully informed of the nature
of their enquiries, they have annexed their

Minutes to their Report, by way of Ap-
pendix.

APPENDIX,



APPENDIX.

NUMSBER L
cC o P Y

A NARRATIVE or FACTS RESRECTING
MR. LEES’S ORIGINAL APPOINTMENT AND
PRESENT SITUATION AS SECRETARY OF

THE GENERAL FOST OFFICE, OF IRELAND.,

Nov. 16, 1774+

R. SECRETARY TODD’s letter to Mr. -

Lees ftates, that Mr. Barham, agent to the
Dover packets, having, on account of his age
and infirmities defired leave to refign, the Poft-
mafter General had been pleafed to appoint Me
Walcot to fucceed him in that employment, on
condition, that Mr. Walcot fhould allow to Mr.
Barham, during Mr. Barham’s life, the full in-
come of his place both for falary and perquifites,
as a reward, for hislong and faithful fervices, and,
" in like manner, that they had been pleafed to ap-
point Mr. Lees Secretary to the Dublin Poft-office,
in the room of Mr. Walcot, on coddition that he,
Mr. Lees, thould allow to Mr. Walcot, for the
C2 purpofe
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purpofe of Mr. Walcot’s handing over the fame
to Mr. Barham, the full income of that employ-
“ment, both for falary and perquifites, during the
life of Mr, Barham.

That Mr. Lees, prior to the above recited ap-
pointment, entered into an engacement to pay ta
A. B, an annuity of 3350l Britith, or 379l Irith
currency, to commence from tne death of Mr,
Barham, and to continue the fame during the
joint lives, of the faid A. B. and Mr. Lees, pro-
" vided Mr. Lees fhould remain fo long in the of-"
fice of Secretary, or fhould not Leremoved there-
from contrary to his confent. :

Mr. Lees as a further confideraion for his faid
appointment in the Poft-Office al'o entered into
an engagement to pay to Mr. Walcot at the rate
of 150l Britith annually, in cafe the emolument
of the office thould be found to exceed 10c0l. per
ann. or a moiety of whatever the office fhould pro-
duce between [8co. and £f10co. Thofe annual

ayments of £350. and f1s50. Britith or £541.
{)rifh currency were to commence and be paid
‘half yearly in London, frcm the death of Mr.,
Barham. R ‘ :

Mr. Walcot on his part, engaged during the
life of Mr. Barham, and in confideration of Mr.
Tees’s doing the duty of the office, to allow to
- bim, Mr. Lees, the fum of £3co0. per ann.

Mr. Barham being at that time in a very pre-
carious ftate of health, and Mr. Walcot being
very defirous to extricate himfelf -frcm the recef-
fity of advancing large fums of money, for pay-
ing the Printers for newfpapers, which he had
‘theretofore been cbliged "to do, and from the

' D trouble
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trouble of long accounts, and thé expence of
colletting payment for them thtoughout the king-
dom; he, Mr. Walcot, laid before Mr, Lees,
. aftate of the falary and emoluments of the Poft-
office, rating them together at £.1150, a year;
he alfo reprefented to Mr. Lees, that he had fi-
pulated, inftead of the falary and emoluments of
the office, to pay to Mr. Barham, a net income of
£.800 a year; that his uncle Lord Le Defpenfer,
the then Poft-mafter General, had expreftan earneft
defire, that he and Mr. Lees, .fhould enter into
an agreement of the fame nature, and according
after various ftatements, and to obviate every
difficulty that might arife in fettling accounts;
it was, at laft, finally agreed between Mr:'Wal- -
cot and Mr. Lees, that Mr. Lees, during Mr.
Barham’s life, fhould pay to Mr. Walcot £.750
Britith, or £.812 Irith currency. The paymerits
of £.350, to A. B. and £.150 to Mr. Walcot,
were to remain fubje€t to the original engage-
ment, prior to Mr. lees’s appointment, or, in
other words, Mr. Lees was to pay to Mr. Bar~
ham’s ufe, £.812 Irith, per annum, during Mr.
Barkiam’s” life; and the two fums amounting to
£.500 Britifh, for the lives of Mefirs. A. B. and
Mr. Walcot, to commence on the death ot Mr.
Barham. R : :
{t having been judged expedient by Admiinif- -
tration, as well in England as Ireland, that
Mr. Lees fhould be advanced to the War-office
in this kingdom; he was fucceeded in the Poft-
office, May 15, 1781, by Mr. Armit; and Mr.
- Lees bccame refponfible with him for the due -
performance of thefe engagements, entered into,
under
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under the Minute of  appointment, and with
A. B. and Mr. Walcot.

The office appointments confift of a-falary of
£-300 to a Secretary, £.100 to a Comptroller of
the Penny Poft office, and an allowance of £.33
for Coals and Candles,. for the ufe of apartments,
feparate from the office. The emoluments other-
" wile arofc entrely from fupplying Englith and

Irith newfpapers. o

- On an exact ftatement of she falaries and emo-
luments of this office, at the time Mr. Lees was
advanced to the War-office, laid before Lord Car-
lifle, by Mr. Eden ; it appeared during the feven
years, which he, Mr. Lees, had held the Poft-
office, that after deducting the annual payment
.of £.812, payable to Mr. Walcot, and the ne-
ceflary expencee. of management in circulating the
new{papers, Mr. Lees had, on an average, receiv-
ed to his own ufeonly, £.76 3s. 4d. per annum;
.to which income is to be added a grofs fumn by
way of arrear, then due for newfpaper accounts
of £.3152, of which it is prefumed £.1200 may
-upon the whole be recovered.

Aé&s of Parliament having paffed in both king-
doms for rendering the Irith Poft-office indepen-
dent of the Britith Poft-office, Mr. Armit, in
Auguft 1784, was removed, and Mr. Lees by -
letters patent under the great feal of Ireland, was
appointed in his room. - -

Upon fuch an appointment made independent-
ly of the Britith Poft-office, it might be fuppofed
that the conditions under which Mr, Armit, held
-the office from the Poft-mafter General of Eng-
Jand fhould ceale, and mary people in Ireland,
to whom fuch part of the original ftipulation, ffo

‘ ar
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far as refpected Mr. Barham, wasknown (for the
contingent and eventual parts were not difclofed)
concluded, that from the moment the Irifh Poft-
office became a diftin&t and feparate department,
and that the Secretary’s appointment alfo became
independent of the Poft-matter General of Eng-
land, the conditions under which Mr. Armit
had been appointed, and had held the office,
could no longer be in force againft his fucceflor,
and that the emoluments of this office, as inde-
pendent of the London-office, would from thence:
be enjoyed by the Irith Secretary, difcharged
from prior engagements. . .

But Mr. Lees never having meant to avail him-
felf of any diftin¢tion which ¢ould arife from
the change, has ated from fentiments of
gratitude and refpe&, arifing from a re-
colledtion of kindnefles, by the Poft-mafter Ge-
neral towards him, and is willing alfo to admit
that he accepted his original appointment, under
the exprefs conditions ftated in Mr. Todd’s letter
before recited ;- that all the engagements which
he entered into were his own voluntary a&s,
and were the terms upon which he obtained the
appointment ; fubfequent events therefore fo far
from relieving Mr. Lees, in cafe the Poft-mafter
General of England and Government of Ireland
judge itexpedientand juft, that he ought not to be
difcharged from thofe burthens, determined him
- to a ftrict and rigid adherence to what was origi-

nally underftood to be the terms and fpirit of the
engagements, except where the legiflature in the
‘inftance he fhall hereafter ftate, may warrant a
deviation; and where, he is perfuaded, he can
in perfect fecurity throw himfelf upon the can-:

dou
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dour and juftice of the Poft-mafter General, and
of the Admin:ftration of both kinsdoms.

. Mr. Lees has fully and fairlv ftated the terms
of his appointment to the Poft-office, in 1774,
and he appeals to Mr. Todd’s recollection of the
various circumftances connected with it. v

At the time of his appointment, whilft he held
the'office, and until the late Secretary, Mr. Ar- .
mit’s removal, in Auguft laft, the Secretary of
the Dublin office, enjoyed the privilege of re-
ceiving Free, and of circulating in Ircland, Eng-
Iih newfpapers, together with the exclufive pri-
vilege of franking to, and of circulating Irifh .
newfpapers in England, under the privileges for-
merly annexed to the ftation; very confiderable:
emoluments refulted to the Secretary, which un-
queft.onably were underftood, and ftated to Mr.
Lees as furnifhing no inconfiderable part of the
means by which he was to fulfill his engagements,
as well thofe combined with the conditions ftated
tn Mr. Sccretary Todd’s letter of appeintment,
as with the engagements to A. B. and Mr.
Walcot. .

By the Englith A& of Parliament for difuniting
the Irith froin the Britifh Poft-office, the privi-
kege of circulating Englith newfpapers was total-
Iy deftroyed ; and the Irith Poft-office Secret.ry,.
circumftanced as that matter now ftands, and
upon which he alfo appears to Mr. Todd, does
not, nor can c.rculate with any poflible advan-
tazeto himfelf, a fingle Englith newfpaper, and
as the exclufive privileze which he formerly held
in the Dublin-office of fending Irith newfpapers
to England, that is alfo totally taken away, fuch
sewfpapcrs being made liable to Britith pgﬁagt:i‘

. : . T am
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and every perfon whatever, may under the Bri-
tith a& of Parliament, fend to and receive Irith
_ newfpapers in England, on the payment of one
penny poftage. o

From a lit of the namesof perfons in England
and in Ireland fupplied with newfpapers by the
. Secretary, a copy of which was tranfmitted to

‘Mr. Todd, the 22d of March latt, it appeared
that the emoluments arifing therefrom, on due
collection, would amount to £.403 a year.

Mr. Lees, at the fame time that he tranfmitted
.to Mr. Todd that lit, likewife fent him the
names of fuch perfons as were fupplied with EnE-
lith newfpapers in Ireland, by the feveral clerks
of the roads, belonging to the the Dublin-office ;
when the feparation of the Irith Poft-office from
the Britith Poft-office took place, thofe officers
having been by the Englith A¢t alfo deprived of
_ their privilege; they accordingly reprefented
. their fituation to the Irith Government, and the
Lord Lieutenant, in confequence, from a princi-
le of juftice, ordered that an allowance equiva-
lent to the lofs ftated to be fuftained by each of
the faid clerks of the roads, fhould be placed upon
the Irith eftablifhment and paid quarterly. The
fame juftice, Mr. Lees is warranted in afferting,
would have teen extended to Mr., Armit, the
Secretary, had he bgen continued in that em-
ployment. :

Mr. Lees’s prefent appointment having only
commenced with the Irith A& (the 1ft of Auguft
laft) which whiltt it eftablithed the independency
of the Irith Poft-office, annulled the privileges
formerly enjoyed by it’s Secretary, he had no juft
 right to claim compenfation for what, from the
;o D time
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time of his appointment to. the War-office, ‘in
1781, he had not been in the pofieflion of, much.
lefs to expet an indemnification at the expence
of Ireland, from an engagement made and con-
tinued for the fupport of a fuperannuated officer,

belonging to thé Britith Poft-office, entered into -
tén years ago, when Ircland held her Poft-office.

merely as a branch of the London-office,

Mr. Lees therefore conceives his original ap-

pointment having been given to him, with thg
privileges and confequent advantages above flated,
as the very means by which he was expected and
enabled to perform the engagements and condi-
tions entered into under that appointment, that
he ought in his future payments to be exempted
in the amount of the lofs fultained ; fuch an ex-
emption he is led to confider as an alt of mere
juftice, and upon that principle hopes that he fhall,
in the judgment of the Poft-mafter General of
England, ftand juftified, if from the date of his
late appointment he fhall take upon him to de-
du& trom the former ftipulated remittance of
£.812 the before mentioned fum of £.403, con-
cluding as a neceflary confequence, that Mr.
Walcot will be equally exempted in his payments
to Mr. Barham ; and that provifion will be made
for that gentleman on Office Incidents, out of the
revenue produced by the newfpapers, or other-
wife, according to the judgment of the Board ;
Becaufe, T

-When it is adverted to, that the Irifh Secretary
has been deprived of his cuftomary emocluments in
the amount above ftated, by an aét of the Britith
Legiflature, foundedon a deliberate {yftem, calcu-
lated for the improvement of the Britith Revenue,
. . . . it

Yo
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it would be arraigning the juftice; as well ds can<
dour, of the Poft-mafter Gencral, and of Britifh
Government, to fuppofe it poffible, that under
fuch circumftances, it the Secretary had even con-
tinued to derive under their-appointment and au-
thority, they could expe& or exa¢t from him the
performanck of fuch engagements.

It ought alfo tobe adverted to, that on the fe-
paration of the Irith Poft office; , from that of
Great Britain, the probability is, that the late Se~
cretary would not have been continued in that
ftation. The prefent circumftances of this couns
try, the regulatior.s neceffary to be formed, and
the fyftem to be purfued in conducting the Poft-
office department, might have induced Govern<
‘ment, independently of any attention to Mr:
Lees, to make the change which attually took
place in Mr. Armit’s fituation; in which cafe;
as he, Mr. Armit ftood thereby acquitted of eve-
ry engagement to Mr. Barham, A. B, or Mr:
Walcot, Mr.Lees became equally difcharged ; and
if Irith Government had appointed any other per-
~fon to that employment, fuch perfon unquefti-
onably would not, nor could have been confi-
dered in any other refpet whatfoever refponfible
for Mr. Armit’s private engagements; Mr. Lees’s
late appointment, therefore, taken up in that
point of view, ftands without doubt, equally
treed from fuch engagements. . . .. -

Mr. Lees has hitherto confined himfelf to a
méte ftatement of faéls, fo far as they refpe the
circumftances attending his otiginal ‘and prefent
appointment in the Poft-office. He fiow prefumes
td fubmit to the confideration of the Poft-mafter
General ‘of England, how far it may appear cons

D2 fiftent
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fiftent or defirous that an officer of theirs, who had
ferved the public henourably and faithfully up-
~wards of fifty years, and who may now be conlfi-
dered as reduced, through old age and infirmities,
to a ftate of imbecility, thall be left in that fituation
" toa precarious maintenance, arifing out of the in-
come of an officer no longer alting under their
authority, and from the prefent circum@tances of
his appointment, actually deprived of a moiety of
_ that maintenance, which he had hitherto enjoyed,
and even that moicty eatirely depending on the
the ftill more precarious tenure, the death or remo-
val of that officer. . "

- Mr. Lees is therefore perfuaded that when the
Poft-mafter General thall be duly apprized of Mr.
- Barham’s prefent dependent fituation, and the pof-
fible diftrefs to which in his moments he may be
expofed, that they will inftantly reprefent his eafe
te the Lords of the Treafury, and obtain their
Lordfhips warrant for allowing to Mr. Barham, on
incidents, or out of the revenue accruing to the
Poft-Office from the lately adopted mode of cir-
culating news-papers, an annuity during his life
equal to. the annuity paid te kim, by Mr. Walcet,
in confequence of remittance hitherto made to-
him for that purpofe by the Secretary of the Frifly
Poft-Office, fince the 16th of November 1774,
" fuch annuity to be paid and payable from the it
of Auguft, 1784, ' :
Such reprefentation Mr. Lees humbly con-
ceives, when the facts are known, willbe made to,
and admitted by the . erdsof the Treafury, asa .
, ' matter

-
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~ruatter of courfe, his cafe being fhortly this, as
may be fubmitted in a memorial conceived ‘in
terms to the following import :—

That about ten years ago, Mr. Barham being
from. age and infirmities rendered incapable of
difcharging his duty as agent for his Majefty’s
Packets at Dover, he was permitted to refign, upon
the terms ftated in the minute of Mr. Walcot’s -
appointment in his room ; that fince that time, in
confequence of the terms ftated in the minute ap-
pointing Mr. Lees Secretary to the Irith Poft-office
in .the room of Mr. Walcot, Mr. Walcot had re-
gularly received from the Irith Secretary, and paid
over to Mr. Barham, an annual allowance out.of
the falary and emoluments of that department, of
£.812 Irith currency. That in purfuance of
an at lately pafled, for rendering the Irith
Poft-office independent of that of Great Bris
tain, and for eftablithing certain regulations
therein mentioned, the Irith Secretary ' by
that act became deprived of certain emoluments
formerly arifing to him from the privileges he
had uninterruptedly enjoyed of circulating news-
papers; that fuch news-papers are, by the faid
act, now liable to a certain rate of poftage,
applicable to the revenue of Great Br:tain.
That the appointment of the faid fecretary
no longer depends upon us ; that in confideration
thereof, and the lofs he fuftained by the regula-
tion befere mentioned refpe€ting the ci: culation of
news-papers; he has reprefented the fame to us,
“and made it his requeft, that from and after the.
firft day of Auguft laft, when the feparation of the
two offices took place, he may be exempted from
: : the
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_ the faid annual payment to Mr. Walcot, for the
* ufe of Mr. Barham; that Mr. Barham is now ncar
8o years of age, &c.

© Mr. Lees further takes the liberty to fubmit to
the confideration of government in both king-
doms, whether from his ptefent fituation, neceffu.
rily confidential, attended with great labout and ref-
ponfibility, where an expenfive eftablithment, from
the peculiar line in which he has been placed for
many years in this kingdom, muft as well in his
immediate depariment, as from other caufes not
lefs eflential to Government, and well known
to Mr. Orde, be kept up; it may not be expe-
dient and wife to liberate himi entirely from eve-
ry part cf the engagements, under which he
may in point of honour conceive himfelf perfonally
bound to Mr. Walcot, for the benefit of M-,
Barham, fo long as Mr. Walcot fhall be obliged
to perform to Mr, Barham the conditions of his
appointment, as ftated in Mr. Todd’s letter, in
Nov. 1774.

Upon the whole, confiding in the juftice and can-
dour of the Poft-Mafter General of England,
and relying on the wildom and liberality of Ad-
miniftration in both kingdoms; Mr. Lees is
willing to hope, that upon cenfideration of the
fats and circumftances which he has ftated, and

of the reprefentation of Mr. Orde, he fhail be
permitted to enjoy his prefent appointments in
the Poft-office, clearly and independently of the.

various incumbranees, with which it has been
’ ~ hitherto

¥
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hitherto oppreffed, and that in making provifion
for My. Barham; Mr, Walcqt will neceflarily be
exempted from any future payments to Mr,
Parham,

JOHN LEES,

GENERAL POST}OFFVICE,
DvusLIN, '

Novemper 15th, 1784,

APPEN.
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Copy of a Letter from Mr. LEES,
~to Mr. TODD.

General Pq/?—Oﬁce, Dublin,

Dee. 20th, 1784:
S 1R,
Have heard with very great concern, that

Lord Carteret has exprefled fome difap-
probation at my ftating in the narrative, which

1 tranfmitted to you, the 23d paft, that part of the -

tranfaction to which I was made fubjeét, refpect-
ing the eventual annuity to A. B, to commence
on the death of Mr. Barham.

No
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No man has a better or 2. quicker underftand-
mg, more accurate ideas of juttice, nor nicer fecl-
ings of honour and delicacy, than Lord Carteret;
-and there are but few indeed to whom I .owe more
fincere and real refpe& ; and I am fatisfied to have
my condu&t and my whole purpofe in this bufi-
- mefs, canvaffed and examined, by thefe prmcxples
only. : e

' When this agreement was entered into, the con-
fideration of that agreement, and the means by
which I was enabled to perform it, were certain
emoluments which I derived fom the circulation
of Englith news-papers, under an Englifh a& of
parliament. The poft-office laws are now to-
tally changed. The Poft-office of Ireland is go-

. verned by an Irifh law ; thefe emoluments which
bave bitberto furnifhed to me a principal part of
the means of paying to Mr, Walcot, for the ufe
of Mr. Barham, annually, fince my appointment ia
1774, the fum of £.812, and #hat were to enable
me, on Mr. Barham’s death, when the allowance
to him fhould ceafe, to pay to A. B. an annuity of
£- 350 ; are not only cut off from me, but are ac-
tually vefted in the Britith Poft-office, and are
otherwife made applicable to the public revenue,
by the charge of one penny poftage on each pa-

per.
E ‘ You, '
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You, I know, have faid, and very recemly,
‘and having faid it, I ought to believe, that
it is your opinion that the privilege in quef-
tion was not taken away from the Irifh fecretary ;
will you only have the kindnefs to advert to your
‘own official authorized advertifement to the pub-
lic,and there you will fee that you give nqtice, that
the Clerk of the Chefter road will fupply Ireland
with Engldh news-papers at the printed price
charged thereon, being 3d. fot each paper, with the
additional expence, of one penny only for poftage.?
and you will be pleafed alfo to recollec, that from
the moment the tendency of the feparating a&t was
known, and that yaur advertifement appeared, I
and every Pcrfon conneéted with this office (the
two forters excepted, who are permitted to fupply
the Printers and Coffee-Houfes of Dublin, merely )
dlfcontmued the circulation of Englifh news- -pas

ers in Ir-land. You will alfo be pleafed to recol-
lc&, that I trznfmitted to you, lifts of the names of
the perfons fupplied with Englith news.papers, by
the fecretary and ‘clerks of this office. That I
gave pubhc and circular petice, tha[ from the firft
of Augutft laft, perfons in Ireland defirous of hay-
‘mg EnOhﬂx ncws-papers, muft apply to the Lon-
don office ; and you muft alio recallect that on the

135th of September laft, I referred you to a letter
of the 11th of Auguft preceding, with which I
<had tranimitted a copy of the circular notice, gi-
ven
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venr by me to every hew{paper correfpondcnt in .
Ireland, that I had no other conneion or con-
cern, with Englifh newfpapers,.than merely com-
municating to you the applications made for them
to this office. From the Secretary’s lit of Englith
and Irith news-papers which I fent you, it appears
ed that the profits refulting to hirh annually from
that traffic,amounted, en due collection, to £.403;
and in additioa to what I have faxd, and the moft
conclufive anfwer that can be given to what you
conceive on this fubje&, is, that from the com-
mencement of the prefent Poft-office laws, and my
appointment in Augutt laft, I have neither directly
or indirectly circulated a ﬁngle Britith newfpaper
in this kingdom; and fo far you will at leaft
give me credit, that if I could have done it with
any apparent advantage to myfelf, I would not
have . negleted the means that my knowledge
of the bufinefs, my habits and connc&xous in
this country give me, over every othcr man, cither
in or out of the kmgdom. So that whatever
qmolument arifes from it, is now pofiefled en-
tirely and exclufively’ by the London -office.
With refpe@t to the privilege of fending Irith
'newfpapers to England that pnvrlcge fo far from
being as heretofore exclufively en;oycd by the
Secretary of this office, you know that it is now

E 2 ‘ crc1fe
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ercife it, an the payment of one penny poftage, -

in the option by your advertifement, of the per-
on_cither fending or receiving the paper; any
profit confequently arifing from that branch, has
become fo very trifling, as fcarcely to deferve no-
tice, being, as I have fuid, the nght of any body
and of every body.

But to return to the difapprobation exprefled
by Lord Carteret, in making my humble applica-
tion to be difcharged from an engagement, which,
by the prefent Polt-office laws, it became im-
poflible for me to perform, either now, or after the
death of Mr. Barham; I conccived it to be a
duty not lefs due to myfelf than to A. B. to ftate
the fa@; but without going into the particulars
of that tranfaction, or pointing it in any manner
to any perfon whatfoever; and fo careful have I
been in this refpe&, that neither to Mr. Orde,
" Lord Tankerville, or Mr. Hamilton, have I ever
difclefed the name, or any other circumftance re-
lative to that tranfation, further than, that after
tlie death of Mr. Barham, I was liable to my

éngagemients to Mr. Walcot; to pay an annuity to_

A.B. of £.350 a year. Had I concealed the out-
line of this fa&, on this occafion, and the ex-
tent of the embl(iment, of which I have been
dcpnvcd 1 Ibould have done injuftice to my-
flf, as well as to A. B. becaufe rclying on
the original engagement, he mxght have com-
plained

-
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plained of want of candour in me, that whilft
in feeking exemption for myfelf, and pointing out
~ the means of permanent provifion for Mr.
" Barham, I omitted to apprife the Poft-mafters
General of the ultimate difappointment and lofs
to him, which they might have been led to feek
occafion to compenfate by fome other mode oi
provifion. :

I am therefore willing to hope, that Lord
Carteret, when he reconfiders my condu& in

this-bufinefs, will be induced to think, that I could -

not avoid ftating it, without doing injufticeto A. B,
and eventually tomyfelf; and thatI have done
it with every poffible guard to delicacy. For, as
‘1 have faid, no man, who was not privy to the
original tranfa&tion, yet knows from me who A, B,
is. No man can think it is, or can mean, and
you know, it does not relate to any Eoﬁ-maﬁer
Gencral, either lxvmg or dead; and it has per~
fonally, no more to do with Lord Cartcret, than
with the King of France.

Suﬁer me then, to hope, that any 1mprcﬁ10n
unkind towards me, which his Lordfhip may on
this occafion have conceived, will be removed
from his mind; and that I fhall have the honour,

~and advantage of his Lordfhip’s aid in relieving a .
man who actually doesa duty, fuch 2s mine now is,
from
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~ from the incumbrances ftated in the paper tranf-
mitted to you the 23d of laft month; and thar
- without 'lofs to any perfons who may other-

wife be the vi@tims of the legiflatures of both

kingdoms, without their own default. Had the
Bws of each country remained the fame, and had
notthe means been attually taken out of my hands,
® fhould have continued to pay thefe annuities,
before I paid for my feven childrens’ dirner.  An
éxemption in my remittances to Mr. Walcot, for
the u’'e of Mr. Barham, in the amount of the
eémoluments the legiflature has deprived me of,
I claim and confider, as an a& of mere juftice,
which cannot, without injuftice, be withheld from

. me; and in placing Mr. Barham on the Poft-

office Incidents to that amount only, thereby
rendering that provifion permanent to him, which
whillt it depended on my life or removal, was pre~

carious, ajthough it confers.a-{ubftantial benefiton

Mr. Barham, conveys, except the pleafure I fhall
seccive from knowing, that a very worthy man is
- fecurely provided for, no advantage whatever to
_ me—becaufe, as I have repeatedly ftated, the
Iegiflature has aftually taken away fo' much
from me. . '

H the Poﬁ-'ma'ﬁér General fhall, from the cir-

cumiflances of my piefent fituation in this office,
. . - fo

-
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- fo fully and particularly pointed out in the ftate-
ment of ir, tranfmitted - ta you through Mr. Se.
cretary Orde, be pleafed to recommend to the
Lords of his Majefty’s Treafury, an entire ex-
emption from all future remittances to Mr. Wals
cot, for the ufe of Mr. Barham. Exempt Mr,
Walcot from further payments to that gentleman,
and make fuitable provifion for Mr. Barham,
on incidents, or out of the revenue accruing
to the Poft-office, from the lately adopted
mode of circulating newfpapers; then indeed
I fhail acknawledge and feel rea] and folid
obligation,

1 have troubled you with 3 much longer letter
than 1 intended, written too under much
- anxiety, left from what I have been informe
ed fell from you, my condué thould be mifunder~
ftood by my Lord Carteret ; and thas, by bringing
the fubjeét again pomtedlv to your reccollection,
Y withed that you might again be convinced that
1 neither do, nor poffibly can,derive any advantage
" whatever from their circulation, whilft -Englith

" news-papers are fupplied at the prefent rates, and
in the prefent manner by the London Poft-Office,
and this fa&t being imprefled upon your mind,
~ you muft alfo be convinced, that in excepting me
merely from the payment of what the legiflature

: has
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‘taken away, a{ubftantial and permanent benefit,
-will thereby be conferred on  Mr, Barham,
and from that event, I fhall derive pleafure, but
to me perfonally, an a&t of ftrict juftice only will
- be rendered. : , -

§ am always very rcfpc&fdlly; .
;Si‘f, &C.
~ JOHN LEES,
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Copy of a letter fré;ﬁ Antbony Todd, Efy. to Charles
- Gox, Efg. dgent at. Harwich.

" General Poft Office,
1 ol May 11, 1787.
:SIR, _ . :
IT having been reported here that many mal-
practices are carried on at Helvoet Sluys in regard
to the paffes'given trom thence to England, and
" that feveral perfons, both foreigners and others, well
able to pay the whole paffage, have given money
for half, free, and poor paffes; and alfo, that larger
fums have been taken for paffes than are-allowed by
- the Poft Mafter General : and although it is not
conceived, under the cheques that have been efta-
- blifhed, how fuch iniquitous prafices can be car-
ried on, yet it is not proper that fuch reports fhould be
paffed over without being moft ftriétly inquired into.
I am, therefore, to require you, in the moft ferious
manner, to examine: into this matter of all the cap-
tains and any paffengers you may think proper, or'
by any other means in vour power, and tran(mit
‘to me the fulleft information you may be able to
procure both from your own knowledge and from
what you may learn from other perfons, to be lafd
before the Poft Mafter General.
I am, Sir, &c.
S ANTH. TODD, Scc.
To Charles Cox, Efg.
Harwich,

F - NUM-
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NUMBER IV.

Copy of a letter from Anthony Todd, Efg. to Samuel
Hutchinfon, Efg. Agemt at Helvoetfluys.

o _ General Poff Office,
SIR, Fan. 26, ¥787.
LORD CARTERET brought to the Board
here laft Wednefday, your letter to his Lordfhip
of the 1oth inftant, with fome inclofures from Mr.
‘Molineux to you, which I herewith return, and am
commanded to acquaint you, that it is not poffible
to enter into all the difputes and bargains between
you ; and, therefore, to cut the matter thort, apd
until your agreements are coneluded, the only chance
- for you to keep your employment is not to fall in
arrear with this revenue, ner the Agent at Har-
wich, or any of the captains; and to fign and fend
me every quarter toe reccipt for your falary, de-
_ firing me to pay the neat money of it to Mr. Mo~
- Jineux, and now enclofed is a_blank receipt for the
next quarter, which you will fign and return me.
I gave your wife yefterday the bill you fent me
upon Mr. Manley for gl. 6s. finding fhe had al-
~ready received the money by a general order of
yours, which makes me wonder at your fending it
to me for Mr. Molineux’s immediate fubfiftence. ,
~ Lord Carteret has received your letter of the 24th
inftant, and I return you the letter therein from Mr.

-~ Molineux.

I am, Sir, &c. , :

ANTH. TODD, Sec.

Saml. Hutchinfon,
Helvoetfluys.

N U M-
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NUMBER V. (A)

THE real motives of Lord Tankerville’s dif-
miffign from the Poft Office are fo little known,
and the circumftances which attended it are fo
peculiar and unprecedented, that he thinks it con-
cerns his repuration to lay before the public a de-
tailed narrative of the whole tranfaction. But, be.
fore he takes that neceffary ftep, he deems it proper,
as a mark of refpet to his Majefty’s' government,
as well as of attention to thofe members of the
Adminiftration for whom he has long borne the
higheft perfonal regard, to communicate to Lord
Sydney a general ftate of the cafe, with copies of
Jetters to which it has given occafion. -

It has not been generally underftood in this
country, that perfons entitled by their rank to fll
departments of high confidence and importance in

" the ftate, would condefcend to accept fuch offices
fubje@ to the degrading contingency of being dif~
carded without ceremony or qualification at the
arbitrary pleafure of any man, or for the purpofes
of every occafional arrangement.

A pretenfion of this fort may have exifted in the
minds of minifters, but the principle has never
been avowed, nor do the temper and fpirit of the
prefent jun&ure feem' to favour its admiffion. In

- the inftance of Lord Tankerville’s difmiffion, this
claim was far the firft time afferted in terms,

It was not, however, very ftrenuoufly infifted
upon; and fpecific grounds were alledged by the
Minifter, to juftify the meafure.

Lord Sydney will naturally be led to conceive

- that thefe {pecific grounds had fome conneétion
' F2 wih
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with Lord Tankerville’s public charatter and con=
duct, or at leaft that they -were fo confiftently
ftated, and accurately afcertained, as to preclude
the poffibility of all doubt and contradiction. ' Yet
fuch is the fingularity of this cafe, that everv public
* ¢confideration ftrongly and diftinély oppofed the
meafure which has been adopted ; and every cir-
cumitance of a private nature which arofe in the
courfle of the tranfaction, or has been referred to in
the annexed correipondence, is obfcured by contra-
dictory declarations, and involved in the groffeft
perfonal inconfiftencies.

An application from Lord Carteret to the Mi-
nifter complaining of a perfonal difagreement with
his colleague, infifting upon a new arrangement,
and holding out a menace of refignation in cafe of
a_refufal, was the profefled caufe of Lord Tanker-
ville’s difmiffion. . '

A difagreement between Lord Carteret and Lord
Tankerville had indeed taken place, and the Mi-
nifter well knew from what fource it fprung. The
following detail will enable l.ord Sydney to judge
of the decency of Lord Carteret’s application, and
of the propriety of the meafure to which it gave
rife. . '
- When Lord Tankerville had the honpur to be
appointed Joint Poft Mafter General in the great
minifterial revolution of 1782, he found Lord Car-
teret in office, and he left him there upon the change

~ of Adminiftration in the beginning of the fucceed-
ing year. During this whole period, the moft per-

- fe€t cordiality had fubfifted between the Poit Maf-
ters General 5 and they parted with all the forms
of perfonal civility and regret. In the courfe of that
period, Lord Tankerville had indeed obferved, ":n_(i
- S » * had
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had -endeavoured to apply a remedy to the grofs
mifmanagement which had long difgraced the Poft’
Office ; and very early in that period, one tranfac-
tion of long ftanding had been brought to the no-
tice of Lord Tankerville, which tended to fix fome.
degree of reproach upon the official conduét -of his’
colleague. It was nothing lefs than a bargain for
an appointment to a fituation of the higheft truft.in
the patronage of the office. But as the terms of
the ftipulation appeared to include the parties only
who were concerned in the fucceflion, and who are
men of unblemithed charater and honour, and as
the refult of the bargain was evidently in favour
of a perfon * who was known to be connected with
the other Jaint Poft Mafter Genera]l of that date,
Lord Tankerville, though he was fenfible of the
great impropriety of the meafure, yet willingly at-
tributed it to a miftaken compliance, ahd did not
allow himfelf to entertain any fufpicion of improper
intentions on the part of Lord Carteret. The tran-
faCtion, however, ftands recorded in the minutes of
the office ; the faith of the department was pledged
to the oftenfible terms of the bargain: and govern-
ment has lately been unavoidably burthened with a
ayment of £.400 a year in order to make it good.
But in a fhort time after the laft change of ad-
miniftration, when Lord Tankerville returned to the
Poft-Office, and Lord Carteret ftill continued in it,
a new and unexpected light was thrown upon this
tranfaction, which led to a dire€t impeachment of
Lord Carteret's official integrity.
It appeared that the agreement which ftands up-
gn the Minutes, and has occafioned a charge of

¢ Lord Le D:fpencer.
' L. 400
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£. 400 a yearupon the public, was but a part of tho
bufinefs ; and that the appointment alluded to, was
in fact di(pofed of, for an additional confideration of
a remote payment of £.500 a-year, of which @nnual
fum £.350 was to goto'the benefit of a nominee of
Lord Carteret. In the information which was laid be-
fore the Poft Mafter General, the party who is to
receive the profit of this laft ftipulation, is no other-
wife delcribed than by the letters A, B.” It is
but fair to obferve, that, accordmg to the informa-'
tion, the annuity is not ¢ perfonaliy” for the benefit
of Lord Carteret. Different furmifes were formed
upon the occafion; but Lord Tankerville was led
by high aythority to conclude, that the bond was in
favour of a very clofe connettion of Lord Car-
teret.

Lord Sydney may be affured that no pnvate con-
nection of Lord Carteret would have been introduced
into this narrative, if that conne€ion had not been
permxtted to have too much influence in the Office,

His Lordthip muft perceive to what an excefs of
malverfation an influence of that kind might be ex-
tended.—If itis inany degree to be meafured by the
. abufes atually fubfiting in the Office, and is
fuppofed to be connected with them, it is indeed an
object of the moft ferious public confideration.

Enough his been faid, at leaft, to give weight
and importance to general rumours, upen that topic,
and to account for the fufpicious vigilance which
this dufcovery excited in Lord Tankerville. ,

It is not meant to go into a review of the admi- -
niftration of the Poft-Office. ‘That enquiry will call
‘for great diligence and no fmall degree of firinnefs,
if ever the Commiffioners of: Accounts thould be
permitted to enter upon it.  Nor is it neceflary now

tQ
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to give a particular detail even of the abufes which
" may paturally be fuppofed to flow from improper in-
“terefts’ or influence ¢ fuch as the conftant prote&tion
afforded to the perfon who is the chief gainer by
"the a&ual ftate of the office, or indecent and in-
" eompetent appointments to fome of the moft effi-
cient fitwations.. It will be fufficient to fpecify two
" cafes only, in which the influence in queftion was
 clear and indifputable, and which gave oceafion to
the’ perfonal mifunderftanding between the Poft
“ Mafters General. ' '

" The cafes alluded to, are‘thofe of a Mr. Staunton,
" and of a perfon lately appointed houfe-keeper to the
office. In the firft inftance, the revenue was to a
" certain degree taxed by furprife; and, butfor the in--
. flexible oppofition of Lord Tankerville, fanctioned
by the miniﬁer-;himfelf,-wou]d have been much
"more confiderably burthened in favour of an ineffi-
" cient individual, who is loaded with luerative ap-
pointments, without rendering the flighteft fervice

" tothe public. B
" In the fecond inftapnce an attempt was made to
" ereate a new precedent of official expence. The
- jymmediate charge ypon the public was not very
confiderable : but the cafe was fo totally unexampled
in the office, that Lord Tankerville offered to fub-
 fcribe half the fum, rather than fuffer fuch a prece-
dent to bé eftablithed.. B v
The principle, as Lord Sydney has feen, was im-
portant ; and the meafure was effetually refifted for
* that time, at leaft by Lord Tankerville. ,
It was upon this occafion that Lord Carteret for-
- got his ordinary caution, and Ioft his ufual com-
“mand of temper. The expreffions which efcaped
- him, and fill more the tone and manner in which’
~ ~ they
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they were delivered, produced a formal remonftrance;
in the courfe of the fame day, on the part of Lord
‘Tankerville. ~ -
To this remonfirance Lord Tankerville receivéd
as conciliatory 4and condefcendinig an anfwer as
could be dictated in an occurrence of that nature.
Lord Sydney will be furprifed to learn, that within
two days from the date of thefé peaceful profeffions,
Lord Carteret waited upon the Minifter with the
perfonal complaiit againit Lord Tankerville, which
occafioned his removal; ftill lefs will his Lordthip
be prepared to heai that the Miniftet was well ap-
prized of evety eflential circumftance which has
been ftated, when he yielded to Lord Carteret’s re- |
. queft, alledging to Lord Tankerville,  that he
“¢ could dot enter into the merits of the queftion,”
Leaft of all would Lotd Syddey fufpect, that in the
reprefentation of what pafled in private interviews
between perfons of fuch high confequence and fitua-
"tion, the whole bufinefs is involved in a degree of in-
confiftency and contradiction, that muft fix (without
a fort of elucidation which the annexed correfpon-
dence has not produced) the moft indelicate perforal
imputations upon one or other of the parties.
tHowever conveniently a vacancy in the Poft-
~Office might be adapted to fome late arrangements,
“yet Lord Carteret’s application to the Minifter could
not fail to embarrafs him. To be brought forward
“"as the avenger of a private quarrel, was a fituation
_ alrogether new. To decide the matter upon the public
merits, would oblige him to choofe between a facri--
* fice of chara&er on one fide, and the refentment of
Lord Carteret’s connexions on the other. He ap-
- peared, in Lord Tankerville’s firft conference upon’
' this
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this occurrence, to be fully fenfible of the dtﬂ:refs of
this dilemma.

Lord Tankerville was fo confcious of hls own

. re&itude, and had fo much confidence in that of the

“Minifter, that he placed his honour in his hands, and
¢ offered to refign in perfect good humour, if he, the
¢ Minifter, would pronounce him to have been in
¢ the wrong.”

The Miniter replied that he could make no fuch
declaration, and faid, that nothing could be hand-
fomer than Lord Tankerville’s conduét. He re-
jected the idea of making any change in the office,
and exprefled a firong defirc that a reconciliation
might be effeted.

Lord Taukerville was induced by thefe curctﬁm-
ftances, with the participation of the Minifter, to .
write to Lord Carteret, in terms of the greateft per-
Jomal civility, in anfwer to the conciliatory letter
above-menuoned.

In reply, Lord Carteret dﬁclared ¢ that every
¢¢ thing that had pafled was oz bis part buried in
- % oblivien.” He added, indeed, that he was in

" expeation of an anfwer to the application he had
made to the Minifter : but Lord Tankerville did
not think himfelf at liberty to annex to this latter
declaration a meaning which would make it incom-
patible with what 1mmedxate]y preceded in the fame
letter ; nor could he conceive that the Minifter,
in the proteffed difpofition in which he had left him,
and in the extreme delicacy of the cafe, would be
inclined to take a further ftep in the bufinefs, without
an urgent renewal of Lord Carteret’s application,
fu pported by the whole force of his Lordfhip’s con-

nections.
Some new event was neceflury, in order to main-
tam

Fad
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tain the credit of the Minifter’s confiftency, if he
fhould come to a fudden refolution refpeting Lord
Tankerville’s difmiffion. /

" Accordingly, at the decifive interview, the Mi-
nifter informed him, ¢ that be bad feen Lord
S Carteret again, and found that they were not
¢¢ likely to go on well together.” He gave Lord
Tankerville to underftand, that his refolution was
taken, and faid, * he could not go into the
¢ merits.”

Lord Sydney will obferve, that in the courfe of
the annexed correfpondence, L.ord Carteret hag
pofitively and diftin&ly aflerted, ¢¢ that be faw
¢ the Minifter but once®. Mr. Pitt declared ¢ zbat
€“1¢ bad feen kim again.”” So direét 3 contradic-
tion may call for fome explanation between the

arties, but it requires no comment.

In reality, the whole tranfa&ion is a feries of
contradi¢tions. On the one hand, Lord Carteret
making the. ftronget profeffions of a defire for °
peace, applies to the Minifter for vengeance. Re-
peating thefe profeffions, and even protefting that
every thing was buried in oblivion, he either re-
news or perfifts in his application. Laftly, in the
midft of the moft folemn declarations, that he had
f« no hoftile inteptions,” he leaves the Minifter na
alternative, hut to accept his refignation, or to
determine upon the removal of Lord Tankerville.

On the other hand, the Minifter, after exciting
the jealoufy of Lord Carteret, by confining almoft
gxclufively his confidence, and every important
pfficial communication, to his colleague, is governed -
by the perfonal refentment of the former, in a
bufirefs of fo much delicacy as Lord Tankerville’s
difmiffion ; and to fum up the whole, after the

© moft
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thoft boaftful profeffions of a determination to
gromote official ceconomy and reform, he, in effet,

y his final preference of Lord Carteret, gives the
fan&ion of his authority and approbation, in the
grofs, to all the abufes which have been here flated,
which were perfeétly and {pecifically known to him,
and which he had uniformly condémned in the
detail.

Lord Tankerville hds no fatisfaion in refle&ing:
on fuch topics : on the contrary; he wifhes it wete
poffible for him to feparate the proper points of
public difcuffion from fo many circumftances of
perfonal imputation. It is enough for him, if; in
repelling the indignity of an unprecedented and
unqualified difmiflion, he fhall be able to thew that
it was incurred by an infexible refolutian to acquit
himfelf with fidelity in his ftation, and by a con-
feientious regard to the obligation of his official

oath, ' : ,
TANKERVILLE;
No. V. (B.)
Lord Tankerville to Lord Carteret..
| Sune 14th, 1786;
My LORD;

1 have only to defiré, in edfe Mr. Rofe fhould
feem not to recollect the fubftance of the conver-
fation at Brighton, relative to the Comptroller’s
houfe, that you will acquaint me of it, a$ it is my
intention to remind Mr. Pitt of what paffed, being
determined to ftand on eleat ground, and finding
it neceffary to a&t with every caution, in the very
péculiar circumftances of the prefent moment.

G 2 1 fhould
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1 thould not have troubled your Lordfhip on this
matter, had you not feemed to doubt my affertions,
which made me queftion you at the time on a
mode of conduét which no man fhall dare to hold
towards me; and I cannot help obferving, that.
there feemed to be fomething bordering on perfonal
difrefpect, which 1 feel much difpofed to rcfent, and
defire to have explained,

I have the honor te be; &c. &c.
(Signed) TAN KERVI’LLE:

Lord Carteiet to Lord T. ankemil/é.

Curzon Strect, Yune 15th, 1786.
My L.orpy

I affure your Lordfhip that I .did not mean to
doubt any affertions made by you in our con-
verfation of yefterday, neither did I intend
fhewing any perfonal difrefpect to your Lordthip,
I am, therefore, forry--that- you fhould for a mo-
ment have confidered it in that light. 1f you
pleafe, I will call upon you between one and two
o’clock. )

1 have the honor to be, &c. &c.
(Signed) CARTERET,

- Lord Tankerville to Lord Carteret:

Portman Square, Fune 1 5tb,'1786.

Lotd Tankerville prefents his compliments to
Lord Carteret, and is extremely forry he cannot
' o hive
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have the honor of feeing his Lordfhip at the time
he mentions, being obliged to go out of town.

Lord Carteret to Lord Tankerville.

Curzon Street, Fune 17, 1786.

‘My Lorp, .

When I wrote to your Lordfthip t'other day,
that T would, if you pleafed, call upon you, it was
my intention to have informed you, that I (hould
defire Mr. Pitt would make an arrangement for me,
which might in future prevent any offence to your
Lordfhip, even unintentionally. .

Iam now leaving town, and am this moment
come from him, and have requefted him to make
it for me, either in the Poft Office, or elfewhere,
as may beft fuit his convenience. Had I feen your
Lordfhip t'other day, I fhould not now have
troubled you ; but I think it fair to give you this
information, as your Lordthip may poffibly with to
talk to Mr, Pitt upon the fubje&t.

‘ I have the honor to be, &c. &c.
(Signed) - CARTERET.

N. B. The following letter was written in con-
formity with the withes of Mr. Pitt, and with a
view to relieve bim : it relates only to Lord Car«
teret’s perfonal apology, to which Lord Tanker-
ville had not before returned an anfwer.

Lord
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Lord Tankerville to Lord Carteret.

Walton, Fune 24th, 1%86.
My Lorp;

I am extremely forry not to have had an op-
portunity of feeing your Lordfhip before I left
town, as I flatter myfelf you would have been
convinced, that fo far from retaining any refent-
ment, after the very handfome letter 1 received
from you, I was anxious to meet you upon terms
of the moft perfe@t reconciliation, and I fhall be
very glad to hear that your Lordfhip feels the fame
difpofition towards me.

I have the honor to be, &c. &c.
(Signed)  TANKERVILLE,

Lord Carteret to Lord Tankerville.

Haynes, Fune 295 1786
My Lorp,

1 am extremely glad to find that.your Lordfhip
is fully fatisfied with my letter on the 15th inftant,
-and beg to affure your Lordfhip, that every thing
which paffed at that time, is on my part alfo buried
in oblivion. ,

My requeft to Mr. Pitt (which I then acquainted
your Lordfhip with) is flill before him; and he
informed me, that as foon as he fhall have made
any arrangement, I fhould hear from him.

1 have the honor to be, &c. &c.
(Signed) CARTERET.
Lord
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Lord Tankerville to Lord Carteret.

September 1, 1786,
My Lorbp,

Had your Lordfhip been in town, to give me
an opportunity of a peifonal explanation, I fhould
have preferred it for many reafons to the neceffity
I am now under of writing to you on fo difagree-
able a fubje&.

You may eafily conceive my furprile, when I
heard from Mr. Pitt, that an application from your
Lordfhip, ftating differences between the Poft
Mafter General, had given rife to a new arrange-
ment, by which I, with the greateft injuftice, was
to lofe my office.
~ After the letters which pafled, and your Lord-
fhip’s affurances that every thing was buried in
oblivion, it beboved your Lordfbip to acquaint Mr.
Pitt with that fact; for having afferted to him,
that there were differences of fuch magnitude, as
to make a new arrangement neceflary, it was in-
cumbent on your Lordfhip, when thofe differences
were reconciled by an amicable explanation, to
have communicated it to Mr. Pitt without lofs of
time. And if your Lordfhip had done fo, Mr.
Pitt would not hayve pretended, which he did, upon
the grounds of what fell from your Lordfbip when
be Jaw you laft, ¢ that we were not likely to go on
well together ;" a thing neceflary, he faid, for the
good o% the public fervice.

I muft alfo acquaint your Lordfhip, that when
I faw Mr. Pitt. after your firft interview, h's lan-
guage was very different; and when I flated to hitr‘n

' the
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the points upon which we difagreed, I offered to
refign, in perfet good humour, if he would only
fay he thought me wrong. He would give me no
fuch opinion, but acknowledged thar nothing
could be handfomer than my condu&. He
affured me he did not with to make any change
in the office, and that your requeft was very di-
ftrefling to him.

The more extraordinary your Lordfhip’s original
application to the Minifter was, (for it aiounted
to this, either remove LLord Tankerville, or make
another arrangement for Lord Carteret) the fooner
you fhould, in candour to me, on our amicable
explanation, have either withdrawn your requeft,
or confined it to your own change of fituation
(in cafe your Lordfhip flill withed to leave the
Poft Office). '

Does your Lordfhip mean to contend, that by
adding a paragraph to your letter of reconciliation,
making mention that your requgft to Mr. Piit
was ftill before him, that 1 had notice of your
Lordthip’s abiding by your former opinion, of the
neceffity of one of us going out? If youdo, I
profefs I had toe good an opinion of your fincerity,
to give to this paragraph fo unfavourable an inter-
pretation ; and I venture to fay, that no fair man
‘whatever would have conftrued fuch paragraph,
following the ftrongeft affurances of reconciliation,
in an adverfe fenfe. i .

But if, in pofitive contradi¢tion to your af-
furances, your Lordfhip really meant to convey to
my mind, that you ftill harboured the fame hoftile
intentions towards me, you ought to have been

more dire¢t ; fo dire&t that I could not have mif="

taken your meaning: and yct I begin to fufpeét,
’ ) from
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from the event; that your Lordfhip wis determin-
ed, even then; to bring it to that iffue; and that
at a time you were declaring to me that all diffe-
rences were ‘¢ buried in oblivion,” you were con- -
tributing to make the pretence of fuch differences
the grounds of my. removal: v
I have the honor to be; &c: &c.
(Signed) = TANKERVILLE:

Lord Carteret to Lord Tankerville.
Haynes; Sept. 7, 1986,

' My Lorbp; :
. SINCE my receiving your Lordfhip’s [aft lettér;
I have read over my letter to you of the 2gth of
June, in anfwer to your Lordfhip’s of the 24th;
dnd I cannot help thinking it informed your Lord-
thip, that [ thén remmainéd in thé fame intention as
before, relating to an arrangement being made for

“mej; for after faying; I am very glad to find your
Lordfhip fully fatisfied with my létter of the 1gth,
and that every thing which had pat atr that time
was on ry part alfo buried -in oblivien; had I
meant to give up thoughts of thé arrangement; 1
‘certainly fhould not have added, that my requeft
to Mr. Pitt (which I had before acquaintéd your

‘Lordthip .with) was ftill before him, "and that he
had promifed I thould hedr from him when he had
made an arrangement. L ,

~ As to any hoftile intentions to your Lerdthip; I
declare I bad none ; 1 never was with Mr: Pitt but
once; 1 immediately informed your Lordthip of -
what had paffed with him, that you might take

H your
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your meafures accordmgly ; and I am fure that Mr.
Pitt will do me the juftice to fay, that my requeft
to him was to put me in a fituation that I might
have no further difference with your Lordthip; and
that I was ready to take any other fituation he pleafed :
and from that day, till a fhort time before Lord
Clarendon kiffed hands, I did not know whether I
was to eontinue in the Poft-Office or not. What-
ever difference of opinion there may have been
between your Lordfhip and me, I have always felt
myfelf incapable of acting otherwife than fuirly and
openly; and if your Lordfhip has confidered my
- laft letter in any other light, I do affure you, when
I wrote it, I did not think it could bear that inter-
pretation. .
: T have the honor to be, &c. &ec.
(Signed) CARTERET

" Lord Tankerville to Lord Carteret.

Sept. 10th, f786’.
MY Lonn, :

I HAVE received your Lordthip’s Ietter of the
yth. * In this, you affure me, that you had no
« hoftile irmtentions” ‘towards me, in the requeft
you made to Mr. Pitt; "at the fame tlme, your
Lordfhip acknowledges, that you never meant to
give up thoughts of an'arrangement, which, by a
reference to your letter of the 17th of June,' appears
to be an alternatlve «¢ eithier in the Poft Office, or
<« elfewhere.”  Now, m:yLord whether T am in-
: Jured or not by this requci’c will be decided t;ry

: tire
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- the fair and obvious meaning of the words, and by

your fubfequent condut. And as there is fome
ambiguity in the words, and myftery in your con-
dudt, I am warranted to afk your Lordfhip, not
only what was your intention in putting the alter-
native, but likewife what you conveyed to the
mind of Mr. Pitt, when you faw him on the bu-
finefs ? and as you faw him but once, what any
body elfe did declare in your name, during your
abfence ? , .

Had a clerk .in the Office folicited us, when.
Joint Poft-mafters General, for an arrangement,
becaufe he and his colleagues did not agree, we,
fhould have underftood his meaning to be, either
our interference to make peace in the Office, or his
removal to another department. But how does a
requeft in this language apply to the fituation of
Poft Mafter General,, who in the Office can have
no other department ? Unlefs, therefore, I am
much miftaken, your requeft meant, and could
mean nothing elfe, than the removal of one of the
Poft Mafters to another department in the State.
Here then I make my ftand ; and to this point I-
have had no fatisfatory anfwer. "

Your Lordthip had a right to tender your own
office, by requefting an exchange ; but neither di-
rectly or indirectly to bargain for mire. -

If by the word arrangement, you meant the in-
terference of the Minifter to reconcile differences
between the Poft Mafters General, (which, indeed,
is a forced conftruction, and probably was not in
your contemplation) I muft fay, that fuch propo-
fal to a third perfon was both improper and unne-
ceffary : and this brings me again to repeat my
complaints to your-Lordfhip, that you faw Mr.

) ‘ . Ha2 Pig:
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?itt but once, and that you did not feek an oppor-

tunity to declare to him the fatisfaction you felt in
the reconciliation which had taken place; and if
you did not pleafe to exprefs a readinefs to go on
with me in the Office, that you did not at leaft limit
your requeft to your own change of fituation.
Something was due to me in fairnefs, confidering
the ground you had taken, and ftill abide by, that
fome arrangement was neceflary for your fake;
and it is naw clear beyond a doubt, both from what
has happened, and from Mr. Pitt’s language at my
firft interview with him, foon after the receipt of
}:our letter, that your Lordfhip having diftreffed
im by yoyr requeft, it was in your power, had
you been willing, to have relieved him from that
diftrefs, by an explanation in time. The not do-
ing it (and I do not find by your Lordfhip’s laft
letter, that you ever meant to do it) has been an
effential injury to me, and tended to transfer a
quarrel, which began between you and me, to me
and another perfon, ' '
 What, therefore, is ftill due tp me, I leave tq
your Lordthip’s confideration. ' -
T (Signed)  TANKERVILLE,

Lord Carteret 30 Lord Tankerville. .

Haynes, Seps. 15, 1786,
My Lozp,
1, from regard, do not omit acknowledging your

Lordfhip’s letter of the 1gth inftant ; but confider-

.ing mylelf liable to no accufation, and the contents
principally affeting what may have pafied between

I,

2t e,

e
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Mr Pitt and your Lordthip, fince my having feen’

him, I have thought it moft becoming to refer them’

to him, not thinking myfelf anfwerable for a pub—‘
hc meafure I was unacquainted with,

I have the honor to be, &c. &c. -

(Signed) CARTERET.

Lard Tankeryille to Lord Carteres,

: Seﬁ-, 17, 1786,
My Lono,

IF the tranfattion, forfomc explanauon of which
I have repeatedly applied to your Lordfhip, could.
come under the de ription of ¢ a public meafure
¢ you were unacquainted with,” you would have
been fpared the trouble of the prefcnt carrefpond-

ce. ~
FnThc fubjet of my complaint is a complicated
perfonal injury, very fingular in its kind ; and fince
an extraordinary ftep taken by your Lordfhlp has
bcen ftated to have glven rife to the trmfaéhon, you
will, I ‘eruft, perceive that youa' own honor is not.
lefs concerncd than mine in the explanation I'am
compellcd to require.

Your Lordfhip mekes profeﬁion of. fairnefs and
opennefs. Surely nothing can be more fair than
- that I fhould be acquainted with the detail of what
pafied between Mr. Pitt and your Lordfhip on
this occafion ; that I fhould be informed explicily
fwhat was your intention in puttmg the alterna-~
“ tive of an arrangement either in the Poff Office,
£ or elfewbere ? what you conveyed to the mind
fe of Mr. Pitt, when you faw him on the bufinefs;

~and



7’

54 APPENDILX.

« and if you faw him but once, what any body.
 elfe may have declared to him in ypur name,

¢ or with your knowledge > i

It is furely fair that I -fhould be. informed
¢ upon what principle your Lordthip fuffered
« your application for an arrangement irt the of-
« fice to remain before Mr. Pitt, or negletted to
¢ explain to him that your requeft extended only
“ to your own fituation, after’ your declaration

¢ to me that what had paft was on your part bu- *

“ ried in ablivipn 2

If your Lordfhip will do me the {avour to give
my laft letter a fecond reading, you cannot avoid
feeing that it refers almoft wholly to thefe-in-
quiries, and very little to ¢ what pafled between

« Mr. Pitt and me.” Your Lordfhip will, I:

think, admit that every branch of thefe inquiries
muft be of fome importance to yourfelf. With
refpe&t to me, you will doubtlefs perceive, that an

unexampled arrangement which may affe® me fo
materially, calls for the minuteft inveftigation on my.

part; that an application from me, for lights and
mnformation on this fubjeét, neither can nor ought
to be evaded by any perfon connected with the
tranfalion; and that I have claims upon your

Lordfhip, in particular, for communications of

this fort, founded on other grounds than ‘your
Lordfhip’s condefcenfion, or the regard -you fa
abligingly profefs for me. C '

I have the honour to be, &e. &;.

~ (Signed) TANKERVILLE,

Lord

[
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Lqrd‘,' T ;mker'uille, to Lord Carteret.

; - © . September 28, 1786.
i My Lorp, -

“*I.-THINK it highly unfortunate, both for
your Lordfhip and myfelf, that' I have not been
able to iatisfy you, that the enquiries which have
~ formed the fubjeét of my late letters, relate to
points that perfonally, and in the moft delicate
manner, affeét your Lordfhip. You would readily
conjecture, and I have diftinétly explained to you,
how far my own feelings are cngaged in thofe
queftions. They cannot ultimately be evaded.
In my opinion chara&er is the firft objett in life ;
and I will not fuffer mine to remain fubjet to
imputation or to doubt.

~The more important fubje&s which at this mo-
ment occupy my dttention, prevent me from
dwelling on matters of ceremony, or infifting upon
my right to expeét regular anfwers to my letters.
I cannot fuppofe that you intend to offer me a
- perfonal affront ; and your Lordfhip’s filence may -

be differently explained. But whether it is to be
interpreted into afi admiffion of the inconfiftencies
which ftruck me in your accounts of this tran-
faction, or whether you are embarraflfed by the
contradi€tion in which Mr. Pitt’s ftatement of
this bufinefs feems to ftand with the reprefenta-
tion given of it by your Lordfhip; it is equally
important to me, and I #4ll add to your Lord-
thip, that this filence fhééd be broken -by fome
S . .. explicit
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explicit declaration; which may dire&t me fo the
fource of the injury I have fuftdined, and enablé
me to defermine upon the condu& it may be
expedient for mé to adopt, without recurring to
meafures that noufk prove; in the higheft degree;
diftrefling to your Lordfhip. ‘ ‘

I fhall take the liberty to fliggeft to youw fome,
of the inconveniencies that muft refult to yourfelf
from your prefent filence. C D

If Mr. Pitt had thouight proper to difpoffefs
me of my fituation by a miere ftretch of power, it
would have given occafion to a difcuffion, in which
your Lordfhip might juftly have maintaintd that
you could have no concern. Biut fince he has

- condefcended ta affign the grounds of this mea-
fure, and has afcribed it to the urgent application
and repeated reprefentations of  your Lordfhip,
you are become a principle in the bufinefs; and
you cannot but forefee that, in canfequence of your
prefent referve, you will unavoidably be reduced
to the ferious dilemrma either of contradicting this -
ftate of the cafe in the face of the public, or of
reconciling the fa&t with your Lordthip’s declara-
tion to me, that ¢ il that hed paffed between us
“ was an your part buried in oblivioh.”

Your Lordfhip will at the fame time naturally
refle@ upon the prejudice which muft neceffarily
be excited in the public mind by an avowed re-
ference on the part of your Lordthip to minif-
terial awtharity, and by the nvocation of minif-
terial vengeance in an occurrence of fo delicate
kind as a perfonal mifunderftanding between two
individuals. e :

. The manner in whith your Lordfhip received
the semonftrance which gave occafion to this ex-
traordinary



/

APPENDIX. 57

traordinary application to a minifter, did not carry
with st {0 vindi¢tive an appearance. .

The circumftances that led to our altercation,

and thofe which drew from me that remonftrance,
had doubtlefs at the moment their due effect upon .
your Lordfip’s feelings, and your Lordfhip is
confequently the beft judge of the impreffion
which a difclofure of thofe circumftances is likely
to producerupon the opinion of the public.
. For -my own part, I cannot look forward with-
out fincere and fenfible concern to the embarraff-
ments in which your Lordfhip is involving yourr
felf, by compelling me to have recourfe, in the
. firft inftance, to a public explanation of the whole
tranfattion. The injury and the indignity which
I fo ftrongly refent, are fupported by pretences
that do not deferve to be combated, and can only
be expofed. But I call upon your Lordfhip to
bear in-mind,.that the confequences wil not be
imputable to me, if, in purfuing the only courfe
. which is left open, for the -vindication of my
conduct and charaéter, I fhould be obliged to
bring forward a variety of particulars of a very
delicate nature, and of remote as well as recent
dates, by which your Lordfhip will be more fen-
fibly affected than even by the points to which I
have already alluded. -

If the difagreements between your Lordfhip
~ and me are admitted to be the caufe of my re-
moval, it is a duty I owe myfelf, to trace thofe
difagreements to their fource, without confidering
what perfons or conneétions may be affeGted by
the enquiry. I will venture to fay they will be
found to have originated from a determination on
my part to adhere to a confcientious difcharge of

- 1 my
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" iy duty, and to countera&t a fpecies of - influence
‘which 1s underftood to have pervaded the Office,
before I had the honour to be conneted with it.

Upon the whole, your Lordthip muft perceive
that you can derive po advantages from the mo
ftubborn filence, that will not be overbalanced by
cxrcumftances of bhumiliation, which an honourablc
mmd cannot eafily endure.

You fee, my Lord, with what candoar and open-
mefs I have put you in poffeffion of my fentiments
-and determinations; and I am not without hope
that your Lordfhip will feel the propriety of being
:equslly communicative with refpect to the fubJe& of
my enqulrles

I have the honor to be, &c. &c.
(Signed) ~ TANKERVILLE,

Lord Carteret to Lord Tankerville,

Albury-Hall, Sept. 29th, 1786,
My Lorbp,

THOUGH I feel myfelf extremely defirous of
_giving your Lordthip every light you could wifh on
_;he fubject you have written to me upon, yet I find

jt impoffible to explain my copverfation with Mr.
.Pitt in a fuller madner than I have already doge, in

y firft letter to your Lordfhip, on the day that I
“had the honour of feeing him. ~ And as your Lord.
thip, in your anfwer to that, was pleafed to fay,
~that " you were fully fatisfied, I muft confefs I did
pot expect, at fo great a dxﬁance of time, to have

eard further on the fubject, in confequence of your
ﬁ ipterview with Mr. Pitt, the fubftance of which,
_ bcmg

“
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Béin'g‘ undcquainted with the decifion, cannot be im+<

uted to me. I have only to repeat my aflurances

at no perfonal difregard was meant to your Lqrd<

thip, and that —
I have the honor to be, &c. &e.

(Signed)  CARTERET,

+ Lord Tankerville to Lord Carteret. -

. October 5th; 1786,
My Lorp; ' ‘
. IF your Lordfhip had favouted me with an ear=
lier acknowledgment of my letter of the 17th of latt
month; it would in one particular have abridged the
very long letter with which I troubled your Lord+
thip fome days fince. I cannot, my Lord; conceal
my furprize, that you fhould attempt to torture my
tonciliatory letter of the 24th of June, intoan ap=<
probation of the ftep you had taken, in preferring a
complaint againft me to the Minifter, in a matter
purely perfonal: Mr. Pitt, I am perfuaded, beard
in mind with what little referve or refpet I treated
that proceeding; whien I learned from him that yout
Lordthip had not produced againft me the flighteft.
tharge of official mifconduct, but that your com-
plaint turned wholly upon perfonalities; on the fub~
je@& of which you had not fcrupled to make ample
private explanations. - :

At the fame time M. Pitt declared himfelf di-

- fireffed by your application for an -arrangement in

the office, and as he expreffed his withes that #dé

- change might take place; but that we might go on well -

together, 1 immediately determined to write a con<
' Ia2 ' ciliatory
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ciliatory letter to your Lordthip. I acquainted Mr.
Pitt with my intention, and on the following day, the
24th of June, T fent your Lordthip the letter, the
purport of which is fo entirely perverted and mifre~
prefented in that which I laft received from you.
The Jetter in queftion was intended as an anfwer
to the very bandfome letter I had received from your
Lordthip, before I left town, and by no means to

the very offenfive one, dated two days later, to .

which I ftudioutly forbore to allude; it was intended
to exprefs my general with for a reconciliation, and
my perfet fatisfation with your explanatory letter
of the 15th June, and by no means to convey an ap-
Pprobation of a proceeding, which muft ever imprefs
my mind with {fentiments of a very different nature.

An accurate dedu&ion of fa&ts and dates may per-
haps obviate all future mifapprehenfions, or mifre-
prefentations; and whatever contraditions fuch a
detail may tend to expofe, whether in the fame per-
fons, or between different perfons, it will at leaft
thew that my conduct in this tranfation has been
clear and confiftent. : '

The perfonal difpute took place on the 14th of
June, and my expoftulatory letter to your Lordthip
bore the fame date, '
~ On the 15th, you wrote to me in the moft expli-
cit terms, difclaiming all intention of perfonal dif-
refpect, and exprefling much concern that 1 fhould
have confidered what had paffed as having that ten-
dency. You added, that if I pleafed, you would
call on me.

The manner in which this propofal was introduced,
led me to conclude, that you only withed to confirm
in perfon what you had declared in your letter; and,
as I did not with for any farther apology, and was

then

¥
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then going ont of town, I wrote word that I could
not have the honor tofee you that morning.

On the 17th, however, you thought proper to

write me another letter, which affigns a difterent ob-
je& to that propofed vifit; and informs me, that if
you had feen me, it was your intention to impart to
me your refolution of applying to Mr. Pitt, to make
an arrangement for you iz the Poft Office, or elfe-
where. '
- On the 23d I waited upon Mr. Pitt. I have al-
ready ftated to you the material part of what paffed
in that interview ; and I have accounted for my let-
ter of reconciliation, which you are pleafed to eon«
fider as an acknowledgment of full fatisfaction, on
_ my part, upon the fubje& of your complaint to Mr.
Pitt, when, .in truth, by the ftrongeft internal evi-
dence, it clearly and folely refers to your apology of
the 15th.

But to confute this pretence by a teftimony which
you will hardly controvert, in your letter of the 2gth,
you admit the very point which you now think pro-
per todeny. You exprefsly fay ¢ you are extremely
¢ glad to find that I am fully fatisfied with your
«¢ letter of the 15th inftant,” without conceiving it
to refer to your letter of the 17th.

Your Lordfhip will no longer, I believe, contend,
< that I am now, a¢ fo great a diffance of time, re-
« newing a difpute upon a fubject, refpecting whick
< 1bad been pleafed to declare myfelf fully fatisfied,”
or that I ever anfwered, or even alluded to zhe firf?
letter you wrote to me on the bufinefs of your inter+
view with Mr, Pitt, until the contraditions which
arofe in the fubfequent ftages of the bufinefs obliged
e to bring the whole matter to a point.

I have entered with this minute detail into the fo-

: lution
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lution of an imputed inconfiftency in my own con?
duct (although in an iiftance of no real importance

and although the imputation brought in your lai{
letter is contradi¢ted in a preceding one), in order to

furnith an example of that fair, open; and fatisfac-

tory mode of proceeding which I have in vain ex-
pected from your Lordfhip.

The long letter with which I have very lately
troubled your Lordfhip, makes it uhneceffary to pur-
fue this dedution any farther at prefent. That let-
ter will convince you, that my diffatisfa¢tion does not
arife from any fuppofed violation of politenefs or re<
fpect, to which your Lordfhip feems to reftrain it,
but that the explananonsl require, refer to pointsy
which, in my opinion, are intimately conne@ed with
charaéter and fituation: It will alfo thew you that
my ‘enquiries are not confined to the objeéts of oné
interview, and of one converfation, you may have
had with Mr. Pitt, but that a confiderable part of my
difficulty arifes from the fuppreffion of what has
paffed in fubfequent converfations, and at fubfequent
interviews, if not between Mr. Pitt and your Lord:
thip, at leaft betveen Mr. Pitt and mee other per:
fon reprefenting you.

I have the honor to be, &c &ec. :
(Signed) TANKERVILLE

Lord Garteret to Lord Tankerville.

. London, Of. §th, 1786
My Loxp, S '
YOU will before this time have received my

kttet of the 2¢9th, in which I have told your Lord-
. thip
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thip that it is my defire to give you every light in
my power upon the fubjeét of our correfpondence.
I could do no more than repeat what I have already
faid paflfed between Mr. Pitt and me at the time I
acquainted you with it. "Your Lordfhip, I find,
expeds a public explanation from me. Whenever
I fhallbe called upon for it, I fhall be able to thew,
under Mr. Pitt’s hand, that I have had no further
fhare in this bufinefs than making a requeft to him
for an arrangement that would prevent any further
difference of opinion between your Lordthip and
me; and that in cafe he fhould find that impracti-
cable, I was ready to refign my prefent employ-
ment. :
" I cannot think myfelf inconfiftent, in not ac-
quainting Mr. Pitt, that every thing that had paffed
was buried in oblivion; becaufe at the fame time
I made that declaration, I told your Lordthip that
I was in expettation of an arrangement taking
lace. o
P If your Lordfhip fhould not hear from me again
‘upon this fubje&, unlefs you think proper to bring
it before the public, I muft beg the favour of you
not to impute my filence to difrefpect, but to its
true motive, which is that of having given every
information to your Lordfhip that has come to my
knowledge.

I have the honor to be, &c. &c.
(Signed) ~ CARTERET.
v ' \

Lord
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Lord Tankerville to Mr. Pitt.
Brighton, Of. 10th, 174 86,

S1r,

IT is peculiarly painful to me, to be reduced tq
the neceflity of drawing your attention to a conti-
nuation of a very tedious correfpondence becween
Lord Carteret and me, at a juncture when your
mind muft be deeply affected by a domeftic afflic-
tion, in which, I can affure you, that I takc a very
fenfible fhare.

I have already intimated to you, that it is my
fixed determination not to fubmit in filence to a
treatment that has no precedent, and which was
certainly not incurred by any provocation, except
- what may have arifen from an inflexible refolution
on my part to difcharge confcientioufly the dutles
of my office.

But, Sir, while I renew this declaration to you,
I perfuade myfelf you will eafily believe, that I
fhould not have thought of recurring to you, in a
matter of private difpute with Lord Carteret, if
his Lordfhip had not, ina late inftance, tranfmitted
to you fome letters of mine of a very delicate nature
and tendency, upon the fame principle, no doubt,
though not exattly in the fame circumftances, as,
at the opening of this bufinefs, he implored the
interference of your minifteriak power in an occur-.
rence equally perfonal.

After this rcference, however, on the part of
his Lordfhip, I think it abfolutely incumbent upon
me to fubmit toyou the remaining part of this cor-

refpondence,
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refpondence, that you may not be led to form a
conclufive judgment upon a partial view of the
. fubje&t; and that you may fee how pointedly Lord
Carteret’s reprefentation of his application to you
contradits the accounts of that meafure, which I
have received from your mouth.

His Lordfhip is indeed engaged in a labyrinth -
of contradiions, from which I fear it will not be
even in your power to relieve him.

How far you may be -engaged to extricate him,
it may not become me to inquire; but, I confefs,
‘the delicacy of my particular fituation leads me to
expet that you will not be difinclined to throw fome
light upon the fubjet. o

1 have the honor to be, &¢. &c. .
(Signed) TANKERVILLE.

Lord T. ankerville to Mr.-Pitt. _
04. 29th, 1786.
Stir,

THE example of Lord Carteret would not
have determined me to trouble you with any part -
of a correfpondence, that turns in a great degree
upon perfonal points, if motives of delicacy towards
you, and of juftice to myfelf, had not compelled
me to it. The confideration of a dire¢t contra-
diction between perfons in eminent flation, and of
Juch bigh confequence, affeCted me fenfibly; and I
fhould not have felt myfelf juftified in bringing be-
fore the public a circumftance of fo ferious a ftamp,’
~ even in the progrefs of my own vindication, with-
out affording you, as well as his Lordfhip, an op-

K - portunity
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portunity of accounting for the material differences .
which occdr in your ftatements of the fame tranf-
a&ion. A&uated by thefe fentiments, I fattered
myfelf, that the communication I lately mmade to
you, would be honoured with fome notice; and I
was confirmed in this expectation, when I under-
ftood that Lord Carteret’s appiication to you, re-
fpecting the former part of the correfpondence, had
feemed to intereft you in the queftion, and induced:
you to give him fome fatisfaction upon the fubjeét.
Without contefting at prefent his Lordfhip’s pre-
tenfions to fuperior political merits or importance, -
I may undoubtedly plead fome claum to the ordi-
nary and eftablithed forms of attention. ,

Having faid this, Sir, T beg leave to repeat,
that it is the circumftance of extreme delicacy af-
fecting yourfelf, which makes me principally an- -
xious to hear from you on this occafion.

I have the honor to be, &c. &e.

(Signed) ~ TANKERVILLE.

Mr. Pitt to Lord Tankerville.

Hollwood, Nov. 18¢h, 1786.
" My Lorp, o '

I AM forry that my having been fo uch at 2
diftance from town, added to other-engagements, -
has o long prevented my anfwering your Lord-
thip’s letters. I ruft, however, beg to decline .
entering into any difcuffion on the fubje to which
they relate ; as, after the explanation which paffed
when I had the honor of feeing your Lordthip, I
can have nothing to add, unlefs there fhould be

any
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any particular peint mifunderftood between your
Lordfhip and Lord Carteret, which it -may be in
my power to clear up. '
' ‘1 have the honor to be, &c. &c. ,
(Signed) W. PITT.

 Lord Tankerville to Myr. Pirt.
Nov. 27, 1786.

S1g,

AFTER the very confiderable fpace of time
during which my letters have been before you, it
is with no fmall degree of difappointment and fur-
prize I perceive your determination to decline en-
tering into any difcuffion on the fubje& to which
they relate. My principal obje¢t in attempting to
renew that difcuffion, was, that the charge I am
preparing to maintain in the face of the public,
might be mixed as little as poffible with any matter
of private or perfonal imputation.

My aftonithment, I confefs, was great, when the
moft material part of the declaration you made to
me, at our laft meeting, and that which was in-
tended to account for your final refolution with re-
fpe&t to my difmiffion, and for the fuddenvari- -
ation in your fentiments upon that point, was di-
rectly and peremptorily contradicted by Lord Car-
teret. I felt myfelf called upon by the claims of
paft conneétion, and by my refpect for his Majef-
ty’s government, to reprefent to both parties the
full force of the contradition ; and I ftill feel all the
delicacy of the circumftance.

The fubjeét muft be publicly, if not privately

Kz : difcuffed ;
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difcufled ; and your unwillingnefs to enter upon the
confideration ofy it, leaves me at liberty to form
my own conclufions. :

Your prefent anxiety is confined to the fituation
of Lord Carteret ; and in truth, Sir, his Lordfhip
is in want of your affiftance : for, in' the courfe
of this bufinefs, he is not more in contradiftion
with you than with himfelf. The entire ftate of the
cafe, as far as his Lordthip is interefted, is com-
prehended in the correfpondence, of which I had
lately the honor to inclofe copies to you, and in
that which I fhall tranfmit to you in a few days.

For myfelf, Sir, I fhall beg leave to lay before
you my fentiments of the whole of this tranfaction,
with an opennefs, of which you have had conftant
experience, in the courfe of our official communi-
cations. :

With whatever fubmiffion a certain part of the
nobility of this country may chufe to acknowledge
the general pretenfions of a Minifter to difplace per-
fons of high rank, however attached to Govern-
ment, at his own arbitrary difcretion, I am ready
to defend very different maxims ; and I am con-
fident I theuld find myfelf fupported by the fpirit
and temper of the prefent moment, as well as by
the examples of all former periods. But, in the
prefent inftance, I ftand upon pagticular merits, and

" thall make my appeal to the public, upon the cir-
cumftances of the cafe. I fhall not be obliged to
recur to general principles, which fome perfons
might be inclined to conteft, nor to affert the ge-
neral merits of my own fervices; nar to difcufs the
propriety of the precife arrangement, to which my
removal was made fubfervient. If a difagreement
with my colleague is to be underftood to have given

accafion
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‘occafion to my removal, I will publifh to the world
the diftinét caufes of that difagreement. '

The general mifmanagement which has long
difgraced the Poft Office, is notorious; but the
particular abufes which prevail in that’ Office can-
not be {o univerfally underftood.

To you, however, they had been diftinétly de-
veloped ; and it was not more in conformity with
my own principles, than in compliance with your
withes, and our common profeffions, that I uni-
formly oppofed them. You well knew, that this
determined oppofition on my part was the fole
caufe of my difagreement with Lord Carteret.

It may perhaps appear to the public, that the

~ harmony of an office would be too dearly purchafed

by the facrifice of principles and profeflions. Al-
low me, however, to repeat my fincere withes,
* -that in making this appeal, I may, as much as
poffible, be fpared the painful neceflity of blend-
ing imputations of perfonal contraditions with the

- weighty charges of public injuftice, and a detailed
feries of official mifconduct. :

1 have the honour to be, &c. &c.
(Signed) ~ TANKERVILLE, -

Lord Tankerville to Lord Carteret.

_ Nov. 3oth, 1786.

My Lorp,
A PARTICULAR miotive has induced me,
for fome time fpa{‘c,' to fufpend our correfpondence.
_ The unfatistattory refult of the various applica-
tions I have made to you, would indeed have de-
termined
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¢ermined me to defift from all farther private com-
munication with your - Lordthip, if fome matters
fuggefted, and others omitted, in your laft letter,
had not made it neceffary for me to trouble you
once more with my fentiments at fome length.

You are pleafed to fay, ¢ that you are defirous
€ to give me every light in your power, upon the
¢ fubject of our correfpandence,” at the fame time
that you ftudioufly avoid taking notice of fome very
material objects of my enquiries, The information
you have furnithed is confined to what paffed at
one interview only, and in one converfation with
Mr. Pitt: yet you cannot be ignorant upon what
grounds I have repeatedly called upon you for an
avowal of what paflfed at fubfequent interviews,
whether between Mr. Pitt and you, or between Mr,
Pitt and any other perfon, on your part.

You cannot, I think, have overlooked my re-
prefentations of the flat contraditions between
Mr. Pitt and you, which I have frequently, but in
'V?ip, required your Lordfhip to reconcile or ex-
plain. oL »
~ You infinuate that it has been my objeét to bring
our difpute to a public explanation. ‘
- I take upon me to affert, that the whole tenor of
my correfpondence has had a contrary tendency, as
far as it was poffible to feparate what is perfonal in
this bufinefs, from what is 1n itfelf of a public nature.
Grofsly injured in the face of the public, I un-
doubtedly look forward to a public fatisfaction.

But with refpe¢t to our perfonal differences,
have given you every opportunity of explaining
yourfelf; and I have done every thing that de-
pended upon me to afford a choice of the various
modes of private exculpation, ' a

S Your
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Your Lordship: feems to derive a momentary :
exultation from the letter you have received from
. Mr. Pitt. Yet as far as you have made me ac--
quainted with the contents of that letter, it fup-
plies you with little occafion of triumph. It is
certainly not calculated to reconcile the contradic-
tions I have ftated, nor can it change the original
ground of our difagreement, or the merits of the
queftions that have arifen between us. It can ferve
no purpofe of your defence, if it only certifies the
reahity of a proceeding, which you have longy and,
as it now appears, prudently been unwilling to
avoew. Butif in truth it contains any thing that can -
operate in your favor, your Lordfhip fhould make
the communication complete. -

- The manner in which that letter was produced,
and your own profeffions of fair and open condu@&, .
give me a claim 1o the infpetion of it.

By what you have fuffered to efcape of its con-
tents, I'am at length given to underftand, in con-
tradi¢tion to every thing you have faid on this fub-
je&, that in your application to Mr. Pitt, you made
my removal the condition of your continuance in
office. You have been long in poffeflion of my -
fentiments upon a proceeding of fuch a complexion,
in an occurrence of perfonal difpute, and par-
ticularly under the circumftances of the prefent
cafe.. ‘

I know not how to add terms of aggravation to
what has been anticipated upon this head, without .
departing from the decorum I have prefcribed to
myfelf ; yet when your Lordfhip maintains there
is no inconfiftency in perfevering in fo pitiable a
meafure, at the very moment you were making

profeffion .
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profeffion of an abfolute oblivion of what had paff-
ed, I confefs it is with fome difficulty I . reftrain
my indignation. . You will in vain look for fhelter
in the equivocal and confufed declaration which
accompanied thofe profefﬁons In the letter now
before me, you intimate what I have long fufpected,
that you were even then affured of the fafe gratifi-
cation of an implacable, but accommodating refent«
ment. )

In fuch circumftances, it might be natural enough
for your Lordfhip to talk of an oblivion of the paft,
and to difclaim all ¢ hoftile intentions,” whilft you
were purfuing the moft hoftile meafure. It may be
equally natural for thofe,” who at once fupported
and condemned the whole fyftem of your conduét,
and who perhaps invited the alarming threat of a
refignation that could not, in common prudence,
be carried into effe&, to with anxxoufly for the fame
oblivion of the paft.

With refpect to myfelf, I fhall, from thlS mo-
ment, yield to your Lordfhip’s withes in -one in-
ftance at leaft, and put an end to all private cor-
refpondence. But your Lordfhip muft perceive,
that the circumftances of the cafe, and your own -
condu&, compel me to involve you in the whole of
my public juftification; and thatTam driven to the
neceflity of making many painful difclofures, which
I would willingly have fpared you, and the effett
of which you n'vain flatter yourfelf that it will be

~ in your power to refift. The caufes of my removal
fhall be made as public as the injury; and, how-
ever gratified your Lordfhip, or thofe in concert
‘with you, may at prefent feel, by the fuccefs of

.your meafures, I will take upon me to foretel, that
- the

!
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the triumph will foon be at an end. I have been
removed, otbers will be difgraced.
- I have the honor to be, &¢. &c.
(Signed) TANKERVILLE.

Lord Carteret to Lord Tankerville.

I3

My Lorp,’

I TAKE the liberty of troubling your Lordfhip
once more with an a2¥{wer to a queftioh you think very
material—Whether any of my friends, after my
interview with Mr. Pitt, applied to him in my fa-
vor? I can affure your Lordfhip,that I never heard that
any one of them did, and fince I laft wrote te vour
Lordfhip, Mr. Pitt and my brother have declared to
me, that nothing has ever paffed between them upon
the fubjel of the late arrangement.

When your Lordthip fhall think proper to, bring;
this matter before the public, I flatter myfelf my
conduét will be unimpeached.

1 have the honor to be, &c. &c.
' - (Signed) CARTERET.

Haynes, Dec. 10th, 1786,

Lord T an)eerville’to Lord Carteret.

Dec. 214, '1786,
My Lorp,

~IF your Lordfhip had thought proper to favor me

at an earlier period with the anfwer I have la;ely re-’
ceived from youtoa very matenal queftion, it would :
. _ in

*
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in fome degree have abridged a very long, and t&
.me, at leaft, a very painful correfpondence.

Your Lordfhip muft now perceive, that the con-
. tradi€tion in which your aecount of the late tranfac+
tion ftands with Mr. Pitt’s, is placed in a point of
view. that will admit of no farther light but from
yourfelves.

I very fincerely, my Lord, with you to believe,
that I fhould not eafily be induced to bring any
matter before the public, that could impeach your
Lordfhip’s conduét, if there were any other method
of vindicating my own.

I have the honor to be, &ec. &c.
(Signed) TANKERVILLE.

NUMBER VI

Statement of neglecis, abufes, and fréud;, in the
 management of the packet boats at Falmouth,
with propofitions for the remedy for the future.

~

General Pof? Office.
My Lord,

I BEG leave, in obedience to your Lordfhip’s
commands, to ftate the falary and perquifites to
Mr. Pender, as Agent to the Packet Boats and
Poftmafter of Falmouth, which are as follows:

Salary
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Sa]aryas Agent - - £.230
Allowance for hisclerk. - =~ - 4o
- Perquifites of 4s. a head upon .
paflenggers in the packet boats
to and frem Falmouth for the ,
year ended the sth of Apnl ‘
1785, was - 6o 16 o
Salary as Poftmafter - - 40
Perquifite of 2s. 6d. upon each ex-~
prefs, may be between £ s and
£.10, but fay - 10
An houfe allowed to the Agent by }
the Lord of the Manor of Fal-
mouth, it has been let for Kg Jd5a . -
~ year; is very much out of repair
and the tenant going out, and
ought not to be valued at more .
- than - - - - - 10

Total £.390 16 ©

Mr. Bell paid as under, and I do not
apprehcnd Mr. Pender can have
tﬁer affiftance for lefs, if .he can
e fame rate. ' . ,
To hls clerk as agent [,30
To the perfon who af-
fifts as Poftmafter 10
Towhich muft be added
the -allowance to be
. made to Mr. Bell’s
widow of per ann. 100
Makes to be deduéted from his falary
and perquifites - - - T40

Y

Which leaves to Mr. Pender perann. £.250 16 o
L2 And



76 - APPENDIX.

And I know of no other emolupnent whatever to
be feceived by Mr. Pender; but the late Agent,
Mr. Bell, had in addition from moft of the cap-
tains the wages of one man, who, I am afraid,
was generally muftered fhort, which upon 22 -
packet boats at £.14 65. a year is £.314 12 ©
And 1 find they each gave him five ' '

guineas a year befides, which is 115 10 O
- Making together upon 22 packets 430 2 o
. Which added to the falary and other
perquifites as ftated before of 390 16 ‘o

Makes - - - - =~ 82018 o
From which deduct the falary he paid
to his clerk of £.30, and £.50 to

e C— = e et

the perfon who affifted in the bu- *
finefs as Poftmafter, together . 40
Y.eaves - - - - - 78018 o

Which I think muft have been nearly Mr. Bell’s
“income in mongy per annum; for though I believe
~ fome of the captains did not allow the wages and

mufter a man thort, yet they gave him pretty
nearly the amount in money, and during the war
there were fometimes rpore than twenty-two packets.

The muftering aman fhart of the complement on
board each packet,and theagent receiving the wages,
and the captains generally faving the victualling,
(unlefs they might carry fome little boy in lieu)
which appears to have been always a clandefting
tranfaction, I prefume ycur Lordfhip and Lord
Carteret cannot fuffer to be continued. The per-
quifite of £.z 5s. a year from each captain to the
“agent, which feems firft to have been given t;c:r

) ;- ' the
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the trouble of paying the failors wives or famijlies -
half pay when the fhips are at fea, keeping their
“accounts, &c. exifted fo far back as the time of
Mr. Banfield : towards the latter part of Mr. Geo,
Bell’s agency (the father of the late agent), it was

" encreafed to ten guineas a year, and was again re-
duced to five, on the late agent’s receiving alfo
the wages of one feaman, or to the amount from
each packet; but I do not think the captains will
of themftlves be inclined to pay to the prefent
agent £.5 5s. a year each, for the purpofe of
paying their half pay, keeping their accounts, &c.
without an expetation of indulgencies from him., .
But if your Lordfhips thould think this a proper -
perquifite to be continued, it ought to be by di-
re¢tions of the Board, that the agent might de-
mand it as a matter of right, and not as an in-
dulgence of the captains, and they ought at the-
fame time to be forﬁid to give and he to receive
any further pecuniary gratuity whatever. Itwould

~ be a matter of little confequence to the captains,
who muft be obliged to employ fomebody to pay
the half pay, and it.would be a very confiderable
increafe to the agent's income of £.250 16s. a
year ; which I moft humbly beg leave to fubmig
to your Lordfhips confideration, whether it may not
be too fmall for a place, though of not very much
labour, yet is of great-confequence; all the
Packets at Falmouth, which are an expence to
government'of about £.46,000 a year, being in a
great manner under his management, and which 1
am afraid have for fome 'time beén conducted in a
very fhameful manner, and that many of them
have been more trading veffels than packet boats,
and attended more to the taking in and deliver-
jng out of goods, and failing fof the accommoda-

¢ tign
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tion of paflengers, to the emolument of the cap.
tains, than the quick and expeditious conveyance
of the mails, To put this fervice, which has been
difgraced principally by f{muggling, and from
which the other evils in a great meafure have
arifen, upon a more refpectable footing for the fu- .
ture, I beg leave, in the firft place, to fubmlt to
your Lordﬂnp s confideration an hint, given me
by a gentleman at Falmouth; which, though very
fimple, will, in my opinion, put it in the ‘power
of the captains, if they are inclined, entirely to put
a flop to fmuggling in the packets.

Order ap iron grating to the hatchway i into the
hold of each packet, to be locked down and the
key kept by the captain only : by this means, hone
of the officers or feamen could have accefs thereto
without his permiffion; and whenever there may
be occafion for its being opened, it can be no hard-
fhip for him to attend and fee that no goods are
either taken down or brought up, The cabins,
cupboards, &c. with which many of the packets
are at prefent crowded between decks, and are
ufed by the common feamen, fhould be taken
away, and the whole made perfe&tly clear, the
fame as in a man of war; and the boxes of the
feamen, fome of whom have more than one, and
are very large, fthould be reduced to a fize proper
to contain the apparel of a failor. This, I appre-
hend, would have the defired effed, if the cap-
“tains attend and with to puta ftop to it; but if the
accufations are true, which are in general terms
made againft the packets, of their remaining near
the fhore for a confiderable time both in going
out and coming in, for the purpofe of taking on
board and fending on fhore goods by boats and
other veflels, it is impoffible to fuppofe but that

" many

{
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friany of the captains themlelves muft be con-
- cerned either direly or indireétly in this illicit
bufinefs. o ' ,
~ Ithas, I apprehend, been a pratice to carry, in
the packets to and from Falmouth, many perfons
“under the denomination of the captain’s particular
- friends, and by this means evade the payment of
£-4 an head---the King’s paffage money, and
thereby injuring the revenue. This circumftance I
might not have known, had it not been for. the ar-
rival of the Halifax, Captain Boulderfon; while 1
was at Falmouth, whom I afked on his bringing
the mail to the Agent’s Office, if ke had any pai-
fengers, to ‘which he anfwered, No; but on my
§oing direétly on board to mufter the crew,
ound Mrs. Antill and two children, Mifs Colden,
and another lady and gentleman, with their fer- -
vants. On fpeaking to captain Boulderfon on the
fubje&, he faid, they were all his particular friends,
and it had been ufual for the captains to carry
their particular friends without paying the King's

paflage money. ‘ o
However, I thould fuppofe your Lordfhips will
not think it right this practice fhould be conti-
nued, and leave it in the power of the captains to
diminifh the revenue by remitting the pafifage mo-
ney to whom they may think fit, but give di-
rections that no perfons thould be taken to or from
Falmouth but fuch as pay the King’s paffage mo-
ney, and diftrefled fubjeéts home, having proper
pafies for the purpofe; and I alfo prefume that the
pratice of the agents giving free pafles to perfons
going out in the packet boats, fhould be difcon-
tinued, as I apprehend the revenue has been a-
bufed by that means, not only in avoiding the
c payment
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payment of the paffage money, but alfo by being 4
charge for victualling.

In the late Agent’s timé, I find that the crews of
the packets were almoft never muftered by himfelf,
but only by his clerk ; and that not immediately
upon the failing and arrival of the packets, but

_generally fome days before the time the mails ought
to arrive at Falmouth, and word was firft fent to
the captain, that the crew fhould be muftered on
fuch a day: and no mufter was ever taken on their
return home; but the captains only afked" if. their
crews were the fame they failed with? So that the
complement carried on board the packets feem to
have been much left to the captains; and it i§
pretty certain they did not always carry their proper
humber of hands ; and in {fome of the boats which
came home while I was at Falmotth, there were fe-
veral very {fmall boys. "

The merchants of London have often complained
that the captains of the packets have not taken

every opportunity they might of failing; and I have

heard the fame obfervations, though in general
terms, made at Falmouth, with how much juftnefs
‘T will not take upon me abfolutely to determine ;
but as thefe packets are frequenty detained for
many days, and the detention of thofe on the other -
ftations are comparatively very fmall indeed, I
thould imagine that the complaints are either well
founded, or that Falmouth is not the moft conve-
nient harbour to fail from : indeed it is faid, (though
I myfelf doubt it,) that at low water, fome of the
largeft cannot get over the bar, and on that account
may lofe opportunities of failing when the wind is -
fair ; but this might be remedied by their going in-
to the Road with the tide at leaft a day before their

) ~ refpettive
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refpe@ive mails ought to arrive from London, and
there remain, with the full complement of hands on
board, till their failing;; and the officers and feamen
being obliged to be on board, would be the ftrongeft
inducement not to lofe any opportunity ; and I ap- -
prehend they might be in the Road with the greateft
fafety, and get to fea, and make their paffage in
moderate weather with almoft any wind : but in this
cafe, it would be right that moorings fhould be
laid down in the Road, and perhaps it would be
right alfo that the agent fhould be allowed a boat
to carry off the mails, to be manned, without any
-additional expence to Government, from the pac-
kets which remain in harbour.

I alfo humbly beg leave to obferve to your Lord-
thip, that, in my opinion, there are more packets’
than are neceflary to carry on the prefent fervice at
Falmouth, by three, if not four; and that unlefs a
regular eftablifhment of packets is intended to Que-
bec and Halifax, the prefent number of twenty-two
may be reduced to nineteen, if not to eighteen;
which will be a faving to the Revenue of 6ocol. or
8ooo0l. a year. ,

The prefent packets are of very different tonnage,
fome of them not exceeding 150 or 160, and
others upwards of 300 tons; but they are all na-
vigated with the fame number of hands. Which
may be the propereft fize for a packet-boat, is a

~difpute amongft feamen; but I fhould prefume,

there can be no difficulty in determining, that if
thirty men is fufficient for a veflel of joo tons,
they muft be confiderably more than neceffary for a

veflel of 150 or 160 only ; and your Lordfhip and -
my Lord Carteret will be of opinion, that this mat-

ter ought to be put upon 13[ more conﬁﬁcnt,footinl;g&

: RIS a
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and perhaps the crews of fome of the packets onght
to be reduced, and probably one or two of the-
‘largeft ought to have fome additional hands’; and
the propereft way might be to allow one man to fo
many tons, throughout the fervice.
The penfion fund feems to have been moft fhame-
- fully abufed, both by being granted to improper
.objeéts, by the names of perfons being continued
upon the [ift after they were dead, and alfo the
names of fome perfons being upon the lift who ne-
-ver had received penfions; and this meney muft
have been pocketed by the late agents, If it was
Judictoufly and uprightly adminiftered, it might be
a good and proper charity ; but I am far from think-
ing it is of the leaft ufe in anfwering the end of its
eftablifhment-—the procuring real good and able
feamen for the fervice at all times, on reafonable
-wages : for whoever knows the character of an Eng-
lith failor, muft; I think, be fatisfied that he will nog,
for the expetation of four or five pounds a year,
.when worn out, be.induced to ferve twenty or thirty
years of the prime of his life for wages of two or three
thillings a month below the common .price.
I further beg leave to obferve to your Lordfhip,
that I apprehend the warlike ftores of the packets
-belonging to Government, fhould either be colle¢t-
-ed into one magazine, under the care of the agent,
-or that they fhould be in the charge of the captains
.of the refpetive packets, an inventory taken there-
of, and directions given that they fhould be kept
in proper order, which I think might be done by
the failors of each packet when at Falmouth; or
-elfe they ought to be fold. But I am afraid, a great
~part are already either loft or fpoilt; and I know,
-that the late agent fold twelve long fix-pounders,
: ’ ' before
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before the conclufion of the ‘war, which were fent
to Falmouth for the ufe of the Speedy, as well as
fome belonging to private owners, and never ap-
pears to have accounted for the money for either.
The prattice of the captains in general difcharga_
ing the greateft part of their crew on their arrival -
at Falmouth, and neither paying them wages nor
vi¢tualling, while in harbour, though both are al-
lowed from Government, ought to.be put a ftop to,
as it compels the feamen to take to the pradtice of
fmuggling, to get a livelihood for themfelves and
famihes. '
I do not know that I have any further remarks to
make at prefent, except on the frequency of the cap-
tains ftaying on fhore, which the failing prints fent
from Falmouth wiil fufficiently teftify; and if they
are themfelves fo innocent of the charge of fmug-
gling as they pretend, it muft be carried on in their -
abfence, and therefore it is the more neceffary they
thould attend their duty in perfon ; and that ample
authority for this and every other purpofe fhould be
‘given to the prefent agent, who with the fulleft he
can receive from the Board, will have but a trouble-
- fome tafk in putting the fervice upon a proper footing,
as it has for fuch a length of time been in fo very
relaxed a ftate : and perhaps nothing would tend
more to effect it, than either putting an end to what
is called the Com:mittee of Captains to determine dif-
“putes among(ft themfelves and officers, or elfe ordering
the agent to be Chairman of that Committee, and make
“minutes of all their proceedings, to be fent to the
Board; for though in the prefent ftate it may prevent
your Lordthips being troubled with fome frivolous
circumftances, it is alfo a means of keeping from
M2 . your
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your knowledge many things you-ought to be ac-
quainted with. A
- I have the honor to be,
My Lord, &ec.

THOS. TODD.

NUMBER VIL

Propofals for Infiructions to the Agent at Falmouth,
- to prevent the neglefls, abufes, and frauds, that
bad been prattifed at Falmouth.,

INSTRUCTIONS for the Agent for managing
and direCting the packet-boats employed between
Falmouth and Lifbon, the Weft Indies, and Ame-

" yica.

You are to take care that the feveral packet-boats
-employed between Falmouth, Lifbon, the Weft In-
dia Iflands, and the Continent of North America,

“have conftantly their full complement of men ac-
cording to their eftablifhment, and likewife that a]l
the veflels in our fervice be Britith built and navi-
gated with Britith feamen, purfuant-to at of Parlia«
ment; as alfo that fuch veflels be at the owners
~charge well and duly careen’d, and kept clean and

it for the fervice, provided and furnifhed with good,
fufficient, and fubftantial ground tackle, flanding '
and running rigging, fhrouds, cables, anchors, and
all other marerials fit and convenient ; and upon any
neglect or failure, you are from tiine to time to give
us notice thereof,

You
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You are to keep an exat journal, wherein you are
to enter the time of your receiving and delivering
the mails and expreffes, how the wind and tide ferve
at the time, as alfo the time of the failing and arrivalof
each boat; and to inform us if any commander thould
refufe, or negle& to put to fea the firft opportunity,
after the difpatches have been delivered to them, and
if any vefle] whatever has failed before them whilft
he had the mails on board.

You are not to make, or fuffer to be made, any
private colleGion of letters; but if any letters, or
packets of letters, come to your hands or power, or
to the hands or cuftody of any of the officers or failors
of any of the packet-boats, or to the hands of any
paflenger on board, other than what may or fhall be
in his Majefty’s mails or-packets, you are to ufe yousr
utrnoft diligence in the difcovery thereof, that the
poftage may be fecured to this revenue. o

Befides the foregoing general inftructions, yow

-are diftintly to attend to the following. And, in
the firft place, as the fervice has been fhamefully
difgraced by fmuggling, which the captains pre-
tend they cannot prevent the feamen from prac-
tifing; in order effetually to put a ftop thereta,
you are to order a clofe iron grating to the hatch-
way into the hold of each packet, to be locked
-down, and the key kept by the captain only; and
by this means none of the officers or feamen can
have accefs thereto, but by his permiffion; and,
whenever there may be occafion for its being
opened, he muft attend to fee that no goods are ta~ .
ken down or brought up ;. and you are to order the’
cabins and cupboards between the decks to be
taken away, and the whole made perfetly clear,
. the fame as on board a man o."war; and you are (o
' give
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give ftri orders to the captains not to fuffer their
feamen to have on board more than one box each
for containing their apparel, which fhall not exceed

in length . in
breath, and: in depth. -

As there has been much abufe by perfons going
from and to Falmouth in the packet boats without
paying the King’s paffage money, you are yourfelf
to take care, and alfo to give ftri¢t orders to the
captains, not to carry out or bring home any

rfons whatever without the King’s paffage money,
except diftreffed fubjeéts coming home, who may
be furnithed with free paffes. . '

As it appears that falfe mufters have formerly
been made, and the packets failed without their
full complement, as well as numbers of boys have
been muftered as able feamen, you are yourfelf to
mufter the crews of each packet immediately be-
fore their failing, and on their arrival, and not to
truft this bufinefs to your clerk, but in cafes of
neceflity, and to fee that each packet has the full
complement of good and able feamen; not allowing
more boys on board any thip than four under the
age of feventeen, and two under the age of four-
teen, that is, four in the whole under feventeen; and
if at any time any of the crews fhould leave the -

acket before failing, or during the voyage, and not
ge replaced, you are to fend us an account thereof,
that the wages and vitualling for the time may be
deducted from the hire of the veflel, and placed ta
the penfion fund: and, befides your mufter, you are
- to direct each captain, on his return to Falmouth,
to certify in a book to be kept for the purpofe in
your office, whether he had the whole complement
during the voyage, or from what period any of his
crew
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crew left the fhip ; and for the purpofe of muftering .
the .packets on their departure and arrival, or as
often ‘as may appear neceffary, you are to order
four feamen from the packets in harbour always
to be in readinefs to atterd upon you.

- Youare alfo to order the packet boats, in turn of-
failing, out into the Road, at leaft the day before the
arrival of their refpetive mails from London, with
their full complement on board, and there to con-
tinue till failing, that no time may be loft in their
departure the moment the mails arrive, and the
wind is fair. , ‘ o
~ And as complaints have been made " by
fome of the common feamen, that they are dif-
charged from the packets immediately on their.
arrival at Falmouth, and receive neither wages nor
vitualling till they proceed on the next voyage,
you are to give the ftriteft dire&tions to the cap-
tains, to continue their pay while they remain in
-harbour, for the maintenance of their families,
without having recourfe to the practice of fmug-
gling, and as an encouragement for the conftant
wages to remain in the fervice; but that the captains
may not be impofed upon by paying the wages, when
in harbour, to feamen who may leave them before
they fail again, the wages which may become due .
while in Falmouth harbour, are not to be paid till
the return from the fucceeding voyage, which you
will make known to them all, that they are then to
be paid them ; butif any of them fhould not proceed
on the fucceeding voyage, the wages and victualling,
till they are replaced by other feamen, areto be
carried to the penfion fund, and you are to fend us

- an account of it, for that purpofe. ‘
-~ At all the meetings of the Committee of Cap-

: ‘ tains,
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tains, whether it may be for fettling the difputes
amongft themfelves and officers, or any other bufi-
nefs, you are to prefide as chairman, and from’ time
to time fend up the copies of the minutes of the
meeting for our information.

You are to fend us an immediate account of all
the remarkable occurrences, that we may c.m-
municate the fame, if neceffary, to his Majefty’s
Principal Secretaries of State; and you are to ob.
ferve all fuch further inftrutions as you may from
time to time receive from us, or by our diretions,
and likewife to ufe your utmoft fkill and ability, to
promote his-Majefty’s fervice in general, according
to the truft repofed in you.

Givegn at the General Poft Office, &c.

NUMBER VIL
. C 0o AL S

- L5 d £ s ds

To Lord Tankerville ‘

© ¢ from the 5th July .

1782, to5th April» 549 7 3

1783, inclufive, 1

year

To Lord Carteretfor

- the fame period % 352 7

ToLord Tankerville) agr °os
from the gth g{" |‘ : . ;
April1784,t010
Ogobez 4i786, 2 pra2zt 7
years and 3 quar-
ters J

‘To Lord Carteret for

the fame period 1,008 10

———eeeres 212 17
) » .
Lord Tankerville more than Lord Carteret . 409 1773
TIN
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TI N W ARE, &

. ) £¢ Se J' £o li' J,
To Lord Carteret, ‘

from gth . July

1784; to the 1oth ¢ 105 12 7

Od&tober 1786, 2 N
. years and an half.
'T'0 Lord Tankerville P 46

for the fame period 4

e —— 6]\ 8 1

"CANDLES.

Le s L oo L s d
To Lord Carteret;y -

fom sth July

1784, to the 1oth ¢ 414 12
- Oftober 1786, 2
_ years and an half,
To Lord Tankerville { .

forthefameperiod. § 279 7

e——— - 196 13 1

213 42

N. B. By theabove comparifon.of coals, tin ware, &c. and

tandles, fupplied to the Poft-Mafter General, there appears

pon the whole an excefs of 2131, 4s. 2d. on the partof Lord
Tankerville, .

N NUM-
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NUMBER IX

Mercur{/, 16° die Maij ;787. -

POST-OFFICE COMMITTEE,

MR. GrEY.
MRr. Francis. MRr. WYNDHAM.
Lorp MarrLanp, MR, ANSTRUTHER.
MR. Fox. MR. St. Jonx.
- MRr. CourTEnAaY. MR, LaMBTON.
MR. ApaM.

Ordered, ' S

THAT there be laid before this Committee topy
of the Narrative of Faéts refpeting Mr. Lees’ origi-
nal appointment and prefent fituation, as Secretary
of the General Poft Office of Ireland, dated the 15th
day of November, 1774.« - : :

Ordered,
- That there be laid before this Committee copy of
Two Letters from Mr. John Lees to Mr. Todd,
dated one Dublin, 20th December, 1784, and the
othe¢r Dublin, 23d November, 1784,

Ordeéred, - , .

That Anthony Todd, Efquire, Secretary to the
General Poft Office, do attend this Comumittee to-
mOrrow morning.

. Mr. John Walcott examined.

What office do you hold ?

' Am Poftmafter General Agent at Dover.
‘ When
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When was you appoiated.?

In April 1775, or thereabouts.

On what terms was that office granted to you?

Of paying the whole falary, and the whole emo-
liments, to M. Barham, the then Agent, and after-'
wards Mr. Barham and myfelf agreed to confider the
falary and emoluments at £.80o per annum, and
that I thould pay that fum annually, at quarterly
payments, during Mr. Barham’s life. '

Was there any other condition?

None with refpe&t to my appointment to that
office—Mr. Barham is flill living.

. What office did you hold before this ?

The office’ of Secretary and Comptroller of the faid
office in Ireland. ‘

Who-fucceeded you in that office ?

Mr. Lees.

Were any conditions annexed to your refignation
of that office to him? '

Yes.

* ‘What were they?

The conditions on the appointment were the fame
as thofe of Dover, namely, that the whole falary and
emoluments thould be paid to me, during the life of
‘Mr. Barham, but that I fhould allow Mr. Lees
£- 300 a year during that time, for doing the duties
of the office, and this was alfo afterwards altered to
a payment of £. 750 per annum to me, to be confi-
dered as the amount of the falary and emoluments,
and to be paid to me quarterly in the fame manner ;

-and after the death of Mr. Barham, £.350 a year to
a perfon defcribed by the letters A. B. together with
£-150 a year to be paid to me, provided the em-
ployment fhould exceed the value of £. 1000 per
annum, and {o in proportion, between the fum of
£+ 800 and xo00.

N2 . By
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By what authority was that condition of a payment
to a perfon called A. B. annexed to this tranfattion ?

By Mr. Lees’ confent to the payment.

By whom was fuch confent required of Mr. Lees ?

When the thing was in agitation, Mr. Lees was
content to make that payment.

Wasit the condition on which the office was given
him ?

It was one.

By whom was the office gtven him?

The Poftmafter General for the time being. '

Whether was it any propofal of Mr. Lees, in the
firft inftance, in order to obtain that employment ?

Certainly not.—Lord Le Defpencer and Lord Cars'
teret were Poftmafters General at that time.

Where is the perfon defcribed A. B. ?

In the narrative Mr. Lees has fent over here ftat-
Ing the bufinefs.

Have you feen that narrative ?

I have now a copy of it fent to me, by Mr. Lees ?

Did you know of it before you had feen this nar-
rative of Mr. Lees? \

Yes.

Do you know whether Mr. Lees entered into any

Jegal agrcement to pay the £-350ayeartoA.B.?
Yes, he did.

To whom was it to be paid? -

The agreement was made to me and A. B. but his
own name Treves was mentioned in it, and then the
fecurity to Mr. Treves was given him in hls own
pame.

By whom was s the fecurity given to A, B.?

By Mr. Lees and myfelf,

Who is A B.?

- Mp
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Mr. Treves.

 Why was he called A.B.? Why was his name
eoncealed ? -

- Can’t fay why Mr. Lees defcribed him A. B. in

his narrative. In the agreement with me, he is de-

{cribed by his own name. .

Did you ever know A. B. ufed as the defcription
of the perfon to receive the annuity. of £.350 any
where but in Mr. Lees’ narrative ?

There were letters paffed on the fubj cé't, whe- -
ther it was ufed there, or any where elfe, or not, I
can’t tell. T do not recollet at prefent.

Do you know on what account this engagement
was made to Mr. Treves ?

As a friend of Lord Carteret’s,

‘ Withdrew,
Ordered, ‘

That there be laid before this Commxttee, acopy -
of the memorial from the Poft Mafter General to the
Treafury, relative to granting a penfion of £.400 a
year to Mr. Lees, to indemnify him for loffes which
he had fuftained by the feparauon of thc Irith and
Englifh Poft Offices.

Ordered,

That there "be laid before this Commlttce, a copy
of a warrant from the Treafury, authorizing the
Poft Mafter General to grant Mr. Lees a penfion of

.400 a year,

Ordered, v

That there be laid before this Committee, an ac-
count of all articles furnithed to the Poft Mafter
General, under the head of Oil and Lamps, be-
tween the 25th of March, 1784, and the 25th of
. March, 1787, dli’cmgmfhmg what was furnifhed to
each Poft Mafter General.,

Ordered,
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Ordered,

That there he laid before this Comrmbtec,
account of all articles furnithed to the Poft Mafter
General, under the head of Candles, between the
25th of March, 1784, and the 25th of March, -
1787, diftinguifhing what was furmfhcd to cach
Poft Mafter General.

Ordered, ' :

That there be laid before this Committee, copy

- of a bill for furnifhing the apartment of the Houfe-

keeper to the Poft Office; prefented to Lord Tan-
kerville- for his fignature, and which he refufed to

Ordercd

That thcre be laid before this Committee, an
account of all articles, under the head of Coals, fur-
nithed to the Poft Mafter General, between the
25th of March, 1784, and the 25th of March 1 787,
diftinguithing what was furnifhed to each Poft
Matter General.

Ordered,

That the Chairman do move the Houfe to have
leave to fit, notwithftanding anv adjournment ; and
that they may have leave to proceed with a quorum
of five.

Adjourned to twelve to-marrow,

Fovss,



APPENDLX 93

Sovis, 17° die Maij, 1787.
COMMITTEE ox POST OFFICE.

Mr. Frawers. .

Mr. GrReY. Mr. WILBRAHAM.
Lorp MarTLaNnDd. Mr. ANSTRUTHER.
Mr. LaMBTON. Mr. Apam.

Mr. WyNDHAM. :

Ordered,
1at thcre be laid before this Committee, an
mtof the arrival at, and failing from, Fal-
h, of each feparate packet-boat, with an ac<
t of the deduétions that have been made from
ire of fuch as have been under repair, felzure,
- __ _.aerwife unemplayed, fince the war.
* - Ordered, ~
- ThatMr. Cumming, InfpeGor of Tradef-
men’s Bills at the Poft Oﬂicc, do attend this Com-
mittee.
Ordered,
That Mr. Charles Walcott do attend this Com-
rmttcc

The Earl of Tankerville attending, and declar-
ing he has no objeion to being examined by the
Committee, on the fubject of their appointment,
he is examined accordingly.

During the time you was at the head of the Poft
Office, did you difcover any abufcs in the admi-
niftration of that department ?

T found
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I found the inland department in a very bad
ftate; various abufes exifted there, and fuch as
came to iy knowledge; I endeavoured to cor-
rect. ' ' '

State to the Committee any of thefe abufes ?

I had reafon to think, fome of the young men
had abfented themfelves from duty, on frivolous
pretences, which appeared very evident from the
excufes which they made to the Comptroller for
leave of abfence : I therefore fent to the Comptrol-
ler, and defired to fee the account of hire; it ap-
peared to be very confiderable, and upon exami-
nation, it was difcovered that fome of thefe young
men had been abfent many months in the courfe of
the year, by two or three days at a time; in con- .
fequence of which, other perfons in the Office were
hired to do-their duty, fome of whom were paid at
the rate of five fhillings a night, and 2s. éd. inthe ~
morning ; others only 2s. 6d. at night, and 2s, 6d. .
in the morning, while thefe young men enjoyed
their full pay from the Office. Upon enquiry into”
their characters, and finding them very negligent
of their duty, with the concurrence of Lord Car-
teret and the Office in general, I thought it necef-
fary to make an example of them, and difmiffed
two. : oo

When I was firft appointed to the Office, a per-
fon by the name of Peers, a window-man, was
- brought before the Board, upon a complaint of not
having paid in the money received by him, at the
vfual time. He was reprimanded for it then, but
not difmiffed. Onthe laft day I was at the Office,
on my firft appointment, he was brought before
the Board again, on a fimilar complaint; and I

then faid, if I continued in the Office, he Ihou}l)d
. ) ' i (-]
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be difmiffed. When]I returned to the Office again,
I found Mr. Peers in the fame fituation ; and very
foon after, a fimilar complaint was made againft
him for not having paid in his money according to
the rules of the Office. He was excufed again ;
.but not long after, it appeared that he was ftill more
in arrears than ufual; and not being able to make
his payment, I infifted on his being difmiffed, which
was accordingly done. '

What pafled on the fubjeft of an allowance to
Mr. Staunton, in lieu of a houfe ?

Lord Carteret propofed to me to allow him £.yop
a year, in lieu of a houfe, which I rejected.

Why did you?

In confequence of a converfation between Mr.
Pittand me. Upon the death of Mr. Allen, who
was Comptroller to the Bye and Crofs Road Letter
Office, Lord Carteret appointed Mr. Staunton ;
but immediately on that appointment, we received
a letter from Mr. Rofe, defiring that the houfe be-
longing to that Office might not be occupied: and
on having. an opportunity of feeing Mr. Pitt, |
reprefented to him, that I thought the Comp-

. troller’s houf: ought to go to the perfon appointed
to the office ; and if Mr. Pitt wanted a houfe for
any of the perfons whe-were to carry on the mail-
coach plan, he might reafonably put the Revenue
to the expence of ahoufe for that purpofe. I re-
prefented to him, that I had underftood that the
apartments of the clerks were connefted with the
Comptroller’s houfe, and that the houfe ought to
be occupied by him. Mr. Pitt faid, he fhould want
the houfe ; he knew he could put the Revenue to
the expence of ahoufe, if he thought proper ; but
fie thought the expence of a houfe might be faved.
‘ ‘ o

Idid
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I did not, on any ground whatever, think Mr,
Staunton entitled to that allowance.

Do you know whethcr Mr. Allen, on his firft ap-
pomtment to the fituation, had, or had not, a houfe
in the office ?

I have underftood, Mr, Allen had an allowance
fora houfe, till his houfe was finithed. I have un-
derftood he had £.500 allowed him; and that was
quoted as aprecedent

Do you know if there was any other perfon who
ever filled that office bur Mr. Allen ?

‘There never was---Being in pofifeflion of Mr,
Pitt’s fentiments on the affair, I did not think my-
felf at liberty to concur in any fuch propofal as the
allowance to Mr. Staunton.

Do you know of any engagement entered inta
by Mr. I.ees, Secretary to the Poft Office, Dub-
lin, for the payment of £.3 50 a year from the emo-
luments of his office to a perfon unknown, de-
fcribed by the letters A. B. ?

A letter was written to the Poft Office, being a
narrative of fats ftating that whole tranfa&zon,
which was brought over by Mr, Orde, as appears
by Mr. Lees’ letter.

Did you ever communicate this tranfaition tq
Mr. Pitt 2

I did, but found him not ill-informed on the
fubject in general,

What fentiments did he cxprefs to you on that
gecafion ? _
He concurred with me in thinking that it wag

not a proper tranfaction.
What was done in confequence of the difcovery
made by Lees’ narrative ? '
No ﬂcps were taken to fet that tranfaéhon aﬁ](:i)e
. o
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Do $fou recolle@ when you firft knew that fuch
An agreement fubfifted with A. B.? '

The firft intimation I had of it was from that
harrative of falts. A

Do jou know who A. B. is?

I can’tfay I do.

Did you ever reprefent to Mr. Pitt dny otlier
of the dbufes which you ftate to have exifted in
the Poft Office, or propofe to him any means for
their corretion ?

I acquainted him from time to time with what
I had done, and fpoke to him very particularly on
the fubje& of the packets---I had reafon to think,
from fome information I had received, that there
were great abufes in the management of the pack-
ets, and having occalion to fend a perfon to Fal-
mouth foon after I had received this information,
in order to fettle and infpet . the agent’s accounts,
I ordered him to furnifh me with every informa-
tion he could on that fubjeét, which on his return
he did---he ftated very grofs abufes: in confe-
quence of which, we prepared a code of inftruc-
tions for the captains, and I took an early oppor-
tunity of leaving it with Mr. Pitt, and explained
to him feveral matters by word of mouth, which I
confidered of importance. I told him that the
fervice was in fuch a ftate; that there was a neceflity
for fomething being done, and if the Commiffion-
ers of Accounts were not foon to go into the Poft
Office, I defired he would give me authority to
take the matter up, and lay before him a plan of
regulatien and reforrii.---He told me he had reafon
to think the Cotnmiffioners of Accounts would foon
be in the office, in which cafe he thould certainly
call on me for my affiftance. :

' O 2 - I with
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I with to have it underftood, that as foon,as ever
I Reard of any abufes, I took the moft effectual
fteps to have them corrected: ~

Did Lord Carteret fhew any inclination to pre-
vent your with of reforming abufes?

I don’t.recolle¢t any particular inftance---he
feemed unwilling to confent to the difmiffion of
Mr. Peers, probably from a miftaken lenity ; and
I had fome difficulty in effefting it.

Did you underftand from Mr. Pitt that no fteps
were to be taken for the reform of abufes in the
Poft Office till the Commiffioners of Accounts
thould go into that office ? .

I always underftood that it was Mr. Pitt’s with
that I fhould regulate and reform abufes; at the
fame time, it was impoflible to go into any gene-
ral fyftem of reform, as the new plan was then under
‘trial. '

Do you underftand that no abufes could be re-
formed till the trial of the new plan was com-
pleated ? v ' :

"~ Partial abufes certainly might and were.

" 'What were the abufes which Mr. Pitt, as men-
tioned by your Lordfhip, withed to defer till the
Commiffioners came into that office ?

_ Abufes refpeting packets, and others not de-
pending on the new plan. : :

What was the general nature of the abufes re-
lating to the packets ?

Sometimes failing without their complements of
-men, receiving full pay while unemployed, delay-
ing their failing improperly, and others of a fimilar
nature. N

Do you recolleét any inftance of an unprece-
dented expence attempted to be introduced inf:’o

: the
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the:Poft Office by Lord Carteret, to which you ob-
je&ed? . . ‘ "":_‘ (L
I was at the office holding a Board by miyfelf,
when feveral bills were laid beforé me, and one:in
particular, an upholfterer’s; andas I never figned d
bill without forme examination, I obferved feveral
 articles which I could not conceive ought to be al+
Jowed for the office. Mr. Brathwaite prefented the
bill.- I afked him for whom thefe articles had beent
furnifhed---he faid, hereally could not tell---I afked
~if he thought they were right---he feemed to doubt
whether they were, but faid, he would. enquire of
Mr.Cummings.---He returned in a fhort time, and
faid, they were ordered for the houfekeeper’s apart-
ments.---I told him I had my doubts as to the
propriety :of figning for the payment, and that I
would not do it unlefs I knew that fuch allowances
were precedented in the office. I therefore reject-
ed the bill for that time. Some time after, Lord
Carteret and I met at the office, and we had fome
.difcuffion on this fubje&. Lord Carteret took oc-
.cafion to obferve, if Poftmafters were to look into
fuch accounts with fuch minutenefs as that, the
fituation did not fuit him.---I replied, I thought
it would be difgraceful to me to authorize bills to
.be paid which the office did not allow.---In a fhort
_time after I wrote to Mr. Todd, defiring he would
enquire into the circumftances of the cafe, and if
he would report to me that there were precedents
for the payment of fuch bills, and that it ought
to be paid out of the Revenue, I was ready to fign
1it; if not, confidering myfelf in a fituation of
public truft, I thought it my duty to look to
every article of public expenditure, and not wan-
tonly create a new precedent of official expence.
, . Mr.
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M. Tipdd never made any report that it ought fo
be paid out of the Revenue. Some time after it was
laid before me again, and I again rejected it and
on the 14th of June, when the laft difeuffion was
had on the fubject, when T came to the office I
found Lord Cartefet; who had figned the bill; and
when it was prefented to me again, I afked Mr.
Todd if it contained the articles for the houfe-
keeper’s apartments which I had obje@ted to—He

told me it did—I obferved, I thought he was guilty

of a grofs impropriety in laying the bill before me

in the fame flate, -as I never would fign it unlefs he

teported to me that it was precedented.—This pros

" duced fome altercation between Lord Carteret and

me, in which I took occafion to- obferve, that I

tvould do no' jobbs, and if a good underftanding

with Lord Carteret could only be procured by thofé

means, I would rather continue upon the terths that

we were. : -

Did you, ih your letter to Mr. Todd, ftate that
you would pay the bill, provided he found it pre-
<cedented, or fimply, provided he reported he thought
it right and proper fo to do? :

I think my letter to Mr. Todd was, that if he
found it precedented, and would report to me that
he thought it right -to bepaid, I would fign it==
but 1 with to refer to the letter if it be in Mr. Todd’s
pofieffion.

Do you wifh to add any thing to what you before
faid, of your converfation with Lord Carteret on the
-14th of June?

I obferved to Lord Carteret, that there were two
fubje&ts on which we difagreed, the houfekeeper,
and Mr. Staunton—that in regard to Mr. Staunton,
out of kindnefs to Lord Carteret, I had requefted

' M:.



APPENDIX 103

Mr. Pitt to let him take poffeffion of the Compa
troller’s honfe, but as to making him the allowance-
of £.100 per annum (being in pofieffion of Mr.
Pitt’s fentiments on that head), I could not concur
in that propofal.—Lord Carteret, from his manner,
feemed to doubt my having had fuch converfation
with Mr. Pitt, which made me queftion him at the
time with fome warmth,—However, Lord Carteret
dilclaimed having had any fuch doubts; but there
was fome further altercation that day, which pro-
duced a remonfirance ip writing from me to him.

At what time did you quit the office of Poﬁ:
mafter General ? ‘

The t1th of Auguft laft.

- Did you confider yourfelf as d.\fmtﬁ'ed, or did you
:cﬁgn )

I confidered myfelf as difmiffed.

What reafon was affigned for your difmiffion ?

A complaint from Lord Carteret to Mr. Pitt,

Was you charged in that complaint, or otherwife, -
mth any failure in the difcharge of your duty ?
. : Mr. Pitt told me the whole turned on a
perfonal mifunderftanding between Lord Carteret
and me.

- What were the caufes of that mxfunderﬁandmg 2

Mrs. Burrows the houfekegper’s bill, and the af-
fair of Mr. Staunton.

Was Mr. Pitt acquainted of the caufes of that
mifunderftanding?

Yes, by.me, '

Was there no official difference, and confequent
mifunderftanding, between you and Lord Carteret,
“previous to the difference about the houfekeeper’s
tx]l and Mr. Staunton ?

There had been a difference of opinion refpe&-

ng
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ing the appointment of a furveyor, but we had
never had any altercation on' the fubje&, nor had it
ever made the fmalleft impreflion on my mind.

Did you receive a letter from Mr: Secretary Todd,
of which this is an extra&t ? '

Yes, I remember this letter perfetly.

In regard to that letter, I muft obferve, that there
was not, at that time, any difference between Lord
Carteret and me, that could have made fuch - a let-
ter neceflary, or have given occafion for it: there
was a difference of opinion, but not the fmalleft
altercation on the fubject. - Asa proof that there was
no ill will fubfifting between us, fubfequent to this

pcnod I defire the letter may be read.
* [Letter produced and read. ]

Did you, on receiving that letter of Mr. Todd’s,
exprefs your furprife, either by letter, or in conver-
fation, that he fhould have ftated fuch a dlffcrencc,
when it did notexift ?

- 1 do not recollect any anfwer that I returned to
that letter.

Was Mr. Dafhwood ever appointed to the fitua-
tion which you intended for him ? .

No, nor any other perfon; and the reafon was;
that as a2 new fyftem was expeted to be foon

introduced to the office, Mr. Todd thought it
would be as well not to appoint any additional
furveyor.

Do you imaginé that Mr. Todd’s fuggefting
that was the fole reafon for not appointing fur-
veyors, or do you conceive that they were not
appointed partly to avoid forcing a difcuiffion on
Mr. Dathwood’s being advanced to that fituation ?

There was a doubt about the appointment of
two addlnonal furveyors in the firft inftanee, and,

- a3
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@8 well as I recolle&, one of the eftablithed fur-
veyors being then in a better ftate of health, Mr.
Todd feemed to think that they were not fo

-neceffary; and partly, perhaps, as we were not
agreed about the choice of them ; but the principal

- reafon that weighed, was the introduion of the
new plan, and the confideration that the public
fervice would fuftain rio injury.

Did you make any objetion to the pcrfon pro-

pofed as an additional furveyor by Lord Carteret 2.

Don’t recollect that 1 did. .

Do you recollect the objgions {’cated to the ap--
pointment of Mr. Dafhwooc

I recolleét, that he was by my Lord Carteret
charged with a fraud, but Ido not belieye that the
fault he had been guilty of deferved fo harth an
imputation, as well as I recollet the circumftances

- of the cafe.

Was he not difmiffed by Lord Carteret and Lord
Foley, on account of having fet his men afhore,
fubfequent to their being muftered, and proceeding

. on the voyage with lefs than hts complement ?

I underftand fome fuch charge as that had been
brought againft him; but when I firft promifed ro
appoint hxm, I did not atually know he had been

.in the Poft Office, and was totally unacqualntcd
with him—had never feen him~when I was in-
formed he had been in the Poft Office, and dif-
miffed in confequence -of fome fault, I enquired
if he was confidered, by the office in general, as’

- under any c1rcumﬂancc of difqualification, and I

~was. affured not.

- Did you never hear of any other charges againft

- Mr. Dafhwood ?

Never did, till a confiderable time after the pro-

P _ pofed
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pofed appointment, and thofe were very queftion~
able, as I underftoed they were breught againft
“him by his mate, who had treated him with very
great infolence, as is tcftified by two officers of
credit, who canie paflfengers in the fame thip,
"~ Did you apply to Mr. Todd, to know whether
there was ainy precedent of appointing a man to an
office of truft under the Poic Mafter General, wha
~- had been difmiffed from his fituation upon account
of a rraud. )

I did not apply to Mr. Todd for any precedent ;
but I never heard that the fuppofed fraud was fub-
flantiated, or that he was even admitted into the
room ,when he was difmiffed.

How foon after the time that the firft propofal
was made for appointing Mr. Dathwood, was i
agreed that he fhouid not be appointed ?

Can’tfay; I confidered the matter as fettled on
my Lord Carteret refuling him. '

What difcuflion or correfpondence took place
between you and Lord Carteret on that fubject ?
Two letters, and as foon as Lord Carteret’s ob-
jections were made known to me, I do not recol-
lect prefling the affair any further,-but I let it drop,
~ Has any correfpondence in writing taken place
between you and Mr. Pitt, and Lord Carteret, on
the fubje¢t of abufes in the Poft Office, or on the
fubject of differences between you and Lord Carteret,
relative ta any tranfattions in the office o
. Yes.
the information of this Committee in their prefent
Cenquiry @ ' '
I think they would tend to throw fome light on
the fubjed. o

& Have

Do you think them necéﬂ'ary or ufeful Vfoxf‘
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Have you any objcéhon to lay them before the

Committee ?

None.
[Produces correfpondence between Mr. tht,

Lord Carteret, and himfelf.]
. Adjourned for ten minutes.

Comnmittee again met.

Mr. Wilbraham in the cfxan‘.
‘ Withdrew.

Mr. JOHN CUMMINS, Chamber Keeper, and
Infpettor of Tradefmen’s Bxlls at the Poft Office, -
examined.

I examined all the bills.

Did you ever examine a charge of oil and lamps,
fet to the account of Lord Carteret ?

Yes.

Did you ever obferve any improper arncles
charged in thofe accounts ? .

There has appeared a number of articles of tin
wares charged in the tinman’s bill, who furmihcs
the Office with oil and lamps. -

What fort of tin wares ?

Tea-kettles, faucepans, candlefticks.

. Do you conceive thofe articles 1mproperly 1ntro-
duced ?

They were articles which had not been before fo

- frequently in the tinman’s bill for the ufe of the Poft ‘
‘Mafter General.

Did you ever fee fuch articles charged under the
head of oil and lamps, to the account of any other
Poft Mafter General ?

- Yes; Lord Le Defpencer.

Did you ever fee any fuch charged tothe account -

- of Lord Tankerville ? -

No.
P2 What
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What might be the amount of thofe articles thus

charged?
Can’t fay.

Ordered,

That there be laid before this Committee, an
account of all articles, under the head of Coals,
furnithed to the Poft Mufter General, between
sth April, 1782, and the gth of April, 1783, dif-
tinguithing what was furnifhed to each Poft Mafter
General.

Ordered, , _ ‘
That there be laid before this Committee, an ac-
count of the tin ‘wares delivered to the ufe of his
Mijefty’s Poft Mafter General, between the 25th
of March, 1784, and the 25th of March, 1787,

diftinguithing each article.
Ordered, o

That Peregrine Treves, Efq. do attend this
Committee to-morrow morning. ‘

Ordered, .

That Mr. Peaﬂy, the coal-merchant, do at-,
~tend.

Ordered,

- 'That Mr. Charles Walcot do attend.
Adjourned to twelve to-morrow.

Veneris;
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' Veneris, 18° Die Maij, 1787.

COMMITTEE, POST OFFICE.

Mr. LAMBTON.

L Mr. GREY. . M:. Francis,
- Mr. WILERAHAM. Mr.

~

Ordered
That Mr. Thomas Todd Clerk in the Sec:c-
tary’s Office, do attend this Committee.
Ordered,
] That Mr. Anthony Parkins, Solicitor to the Poﬂ:
’ Office, do attend this Committee.

[Mr. Grey produces a paper, defired by Lord.
Tankerville to be laid before the Com-
mittee. |

} [And alfo a letter from Mr. Dafhwood to Lord
\ Tankerville.]

ANTHONY TODD, Efq. Secretary to the Poft
- Office, examined.

Do you know any thing of an engagement en-
tcred into by Mr. Lees, on his appointment to the
Secrétaryfhip of the Dublin Poft Office, for the an-
nual payment of £.350a yearto A. B.?

I do; that it was between Mr. Walcot, then Se-
Cretary to the Poft Office, Dublin, and Mr. Lees.
Mr. Walcot was defirous of coming to fucceed Mr.
Barham, as agent of the packet-boats at Dover—

| that
\
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that he was ‘to allow Mr. B. the whole profits.of his
office, and that Mr. Lees was to fucceed him at
Dublin, on the fame terms ; but upon Mr. Barham’s
death, Mr. Lees was to allow £.350a year to Mr. .

~ Treves. '

Was this tranfaction entered on the minutes of
the Poft Office, at the fame time with the fuperan~
nuation of Mr. Barham ?

Nothing of the £.350.

Why was it-not? :

I don’t know; it was not ‘entered : it was in the
time of Lord Le Defpencer and Lord Carteret. It
was not known officially in the Office, though it
tranfpired at the time the -narrative of facts was
given in by Mr. Lees, or before. :

Why is Mr. Treves there defcribed only as

A.B.? ‘ ‘
" 'That is'Mr. Lees abfolutely. I knew him by,
the name of Treves at firft. ‘

Do you conceive fuch a tranfattion to have-been
regular or precedented ? )

1 know of no precedent in the books: as to
whether it is regular or not, 1 rather with not to
give my opinion. : ) -

. Did you give any opinion at the time? -

Yes, 1did; 1difapproved of it in converfation,

To whom did you exprefs that difapprobation ?

To both Lord Le Defpencer and Lord Carteret,
in converfation.. s T
-~ Had Mr. Treves performed any“public fervice
in the department of the Poft Office? o

None, that I know of. A -

What were the grounds upon whick: a penfion of
£.400 a year was granted to- Mr. Lees?

On his reprefentation of having loft more than

> ' ' ‘ that
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that amount per annum, by the’ feparation of the
Ofhices. .

Have you any reafon to think Lord Tankerville
was anxious for, and active in the procuring this
penfion? '

Lord Tankerville, in a letter to me of the sth
- December, 1784, faid, “. 1 have copies of every
¢ thing delivered to our Office from Mr. Lees, and

-

<« will exert my beft endeavoursto ferve him, froma .

s¢ full perfuafion he is an honourable and deferving
- ¢ man.” And in another letter of 27th April,
. 1785, he fays, < I herewith enclofe the warrant for

* the payment of Lecs, to which I think himjuftly -

¢ entitled.” , : .

Is there any conneltion between the original en-
gagement, relative to A. B. and the compenfation
granted to Mr. Lees in the year 1784 ?

The memorial to the Treafury on the fubje&,
fhews it was merely 2 compenfation of the lofs of

- £400. a year and upwards, by the newfpapers. v
Do vou know any thing of an upholilerer’s bill
refented to Lord Tankerville, with articles charged
in it for {urnithing the houlekeeper’s apartments at
- the Poft Office ¢ '

Yes. ’

Woas the bill objected to by Lord Tankerville ? .

Yes. -

For what reafon ?

That it was too much; I think he affigned that

- reafon. - v '

Did he not obje& to the articles of furniture for
the houlekeeper’s apartiments, as the introduéion of
an unprecedented expence ?

He did object to it. ‘Fo be fure, it was unpre-

' cedented,
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“cedented, becaufe for many years no houfekeeper
had refided. :

Did not Lord Tankerville pofitively refufe to fign

-the bill, unlefs you would declare that thefe articles
were properly'charged ? ‘

Lord Tankerville, in a letter of 2 5th May, 1784,
fays to me, ¢ If, therefore, after proper examination
¢¢ and enquiry, you will report that this bill is rea-
¢ fonable and fair, it may induce me to pafs it for
¢¢ payment.” '

Did you ever make fuch report ?

I made it fufficiently to imply it was reafonable,
though, upon the whole, fome of the things were
perhaps rather too good, but recommended the figa-
ing ir, :

Did Loré Tankerville ftill perfift in his refufal ? -

Yes. '

Has that bill been paid fince he left the Office ?

Yes, figned by Lord Clarendon, who looked over
every article before he figned it.

Did Lord Tankerville’s refufal to fign that bill
create any mifunderftanding between him and Lord
Carteret ?

I cannot fay create ; it encreafed one which fub-
Aifted before. : _

Was there any houfekeeper refided at the Poft
Office, previous to the appointment of Mrs. Bur-
rows? - o ’

None, fince 1740. S

State to.the Committee the origin.of that official
difference, which created a mifunderftandipg between
Lord Tankerville and Lord Carteret ? '

By Lord Carteret refufing to fign the appointment
of Mr. Dathwood, as Riding Surveyor, who had

: , been -
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been difmiffed from the command of the Dathwood
packet-boat. '

Why twas he difmiffed ? -

For difcharging a confiderable part of his crew, -
after they had been muftered at Falmouth, before
he proceeded on his voyage to St. Augufline.
~ On the faid Office being informed of this, did
they not communicate it to the agent at Falmouth,
and defire to be informed of the truth of it?

Yes, as appears by his anfwer,

[Delivers in the anfwer, dated 18th Auguft,
1783.] '

Did Mr. Dathwood’s guilt admit of any difpute;
‘or do not you know that he himfelf confeffed it ?

He did confefs it. L
~ Did you ftate to Lord Tanketville, on his pro-
pofing to make him a Riding Surveyon, that he had
fo confefled it ? - -

1 did. | o |

Was not the agent for the packets privy to his
failing without his full complement ?

It appears in the letter I juft delivered in, thatthe
agent was then in London.

By whom was the complaint ldid againft Mr.
Dathwood ? 4

By Mr. Paddy, the mate, whom he had dif-
charged. : : o

Do you know whether that Mr.  Paddy was not
difcharged for mutinous behaviour ?

Mr. Dathwood faid he was. ~

Was Mr. Dathwood fuffered to be heard in his
own defence ?

I heard him in his own defence over and over.

Was he ever heard before the Board ?

I don’t know. .
o Q Did
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Did Mr. Dathwood defire to be heard befOre the
Board ?

I can’t recolle&t,

Is ir ufual to difmifs officers in the fervice of the
Pot Office on complaint, without bemg heard ag
the Board in their juftification?

They are generally heard.

Do you recolle¢t whether Lord Carteret and Lord
Tankerville were ever on good terms, fubfequent
to Lord Tankerville’s prOpoﬁuon of appointing
Mr. Dathwood a Riding Surveyor ?

‘Never on good terms after that.

Do you recolle&t writing a letter to [ ord Tan-
kerville, dated 8th November 1784, of which this
is an extract ?

I do, and this is the an{wer which I received,
dated 10th.

' [Produces it. ]

I received another letter from Lord Tankervxlle,

dated 23d O&ober 1764.
[Produced and read.]

I wrote a letter in confequence of that to Lord
Tankerville, of which this is a copy.

~ [Produced and read. |

I likewife received this letter without a date from
Lord Tankerville.

‘[ Produces it.]

This is copy of a letter which I wrote to Lord
Carteret the evening I received the Jaft note from
T.ord Tankerville fubfequent to the holdmg a
Board .

(Produced and read. ]

- 1 wrote a letter to Lord Tankervnlle, of which
‘this a copy. ‘ '

. [Produced

v
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, Produced and read. ]
~ Did Lord Tankerville ever affign it as a reafon
for appointing Mr. Dathwood to the office of Rid-
ing Surveyor, that he had not been neard before
the Board in his own juftification, and had not been
convited of the fraud, which was affigned as thz
reafon for his difmiffion ?

I do not believe he did.

Do you remember receiving a letter from Lord
Carteret of 19th December 17204, of which thisis a
copy, long fubfequent to the propofal of appoint-
ing Dafhwood Riding Surveyor ?

Yes. ‘

[Read.]

I recolle it perfetly well.———

Had not you for fome time previous to that en-
deavoured to permit their meeting at a Board ?

Yes, and I believe they both did the fame.

Was £.100 a year granted to Mr. Staunton in
lieu of a houfe after Lord Tankerville quitted the
office ?

Yes.

Will you ftate to the Committee, if you do not
Jknow that fince the eftablithment of the office which
M. Staunton held, an allowance of £.100 a year,
has been uniformly granted for a houfe as often as
the perfon holding that office was not provided
with a houfe in the office ? : :

It was done in the cafz of Mr. Allen.

Do you not know that the houfe was refuled to
Mr Staunton and given to Mr. Palmer, by the di-
rections of Mr. Pitt, in order to fave expence to
the public?

By the defire of Mr, Pitt it was; for what reafon I

cannot tell,
Q2 Do
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Do you know any thing of any other payment,
allowance, or grant, except the £. 350 a year al-
ready mentioned, which has been made, given, or
promifed to Mr. Trevesout of any office under the.
department of the Poftmafter ?

Yes.

What is it ? :

£.200 ayear given him by Mr. Dafhwood, the
Pott Mafter General of amaica.

What is the nature of it ?

* It is between themfeives, not in the office.

When did that agreement commence?

With the appointment of Mr Dafhwood.

Was my Lord Carterct Poftmafter when Mr.
Dafhwood was appointed ?

Yes, and he was appointed by Lord Carteret.

Was it a condition of Mr. Dafhwood s appoint-
ment ?

Yes---he agreed to it.

By whom was that condition annexed to it ?

By Lord Carteret. :

Does that condition, or any thing relating to it,
appear on the books of the Poft Office ?

It does not.

Is it ufual to annex fuch conditions to the ap-
pointmient of Poft Mafters?

I know of no more than thefe two cafes.

Do you know of any other Poft Mafter but
Lord Carteret that ever annexed fuch conditions
on the giving away appointments ?

I do not recolleét any other.

Do you know any thing of the appomtment of
Mr. Molyneux to be Agent for the Packets av
Helvoetfluys ?

Yes.

Was
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Was he at the time of his :;ppointment in a
fituation to perform the duties of that office ?

I cannot fay as to the time of the appointment,
he has been fince at times in a French prifon.

Has he not fince been permitted to refign in
confequence of his inability to perform the duties
of his office?

Yes.

‘Was he not permitted to name his fucceffor ?

I believe he was permitted to recommend his-

fuccefior.

Was Mr. Hutchefon appointed in confequence
of fuch recommendation ? : y

Yes---and is now at Helvoetfluys in that capa-
city. -

tyWas it underftood that Mr. Hutchefon was to
pay a fum of money to Mr. Molyneux on fuc-
ceeding him in his office ?

Mr. Hutchefon was to raife a fum of money to
get him out of prifon---he engaged to do it, but
it has not yet been paid. :

Are there not very great complaints againft
Mr. Hutchefon for mal-adminiftration of his of-
fice ? -

Laft week I received fuch information from
ThomasTodd, one of my clerks, and on the fame

day I caufed a ftri¢t enquiry to be made into it

by a letter to the Agent at Harwich.

Are thefe the firft complaints which have been
received ?

I am not fure---I believe I have wrote before,
but I cannot charge my memory.

Was there not about the beginning of February
laft an intention of difmiffing him?

There was a letter written, that if he did not

' . fulfil
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fulfil his engagement in getting Molyneux fe=
leafed, that Molyneéux muft have his place again.

What was the fum to be raifed by Mr. Hutche-

fon?

I do not know.

Do you know the account of the debt for which
Mr. Molyneux was in prifon ?

I do not:

Does the agreement appear in the boaks of the.

office ?

No. -

'Did the Poft Mafter General know of the agree-
ment ?

Lord Carteret did, and I do not know- but the
other might.

When the intention of difmiffing Mr. Hutche=
fon was known, did not Mr. Smith apply for the
place ?

I never heard he did---I know nothing of who
he is.

Do you know whether any condition was an-
nexed to Mr. Molyneux’s original appointment ?

- I know of none.

Do not you receive 2 5 per cent on all money
paid for packets ?

I do.

. Did not Mr. Lees exprefs a furprize and dif-
fatisfattion at having fuch a condition as a rever=
fionary annuity being annexed to his appointment
to fucceed Mr. Walcot ? _

The very contrary ; I apprehend he courted it ;
the whole was between Mr. Walcot and him.

‘Queftion repeated.
I know nothing of it.
’Was mot Mr. Lees made to under&and that the

annexed

$
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annexed condition was indifpenfable, and that other-
wife the bargain between him and Mr. Walcot
could not take place?

I know nothing of it---Mr. Walcot can anfwer
that beft.

On Mr. Lees being appointed Secretary at War
in Ireland, did not Mr. Armitt fucceed to his ap-
pointment of the Poft Office ?

Yes.

Were not the fame conditions annexed to Mr.
Armitt’s appoiitment ?

I believe they were, but refer again to Mr.
Walcot.

. Was not Mr. Lees afterwards re- appomted to
the office by Lord Tankerville and Lord Car-
teret ?
~ Yes.

Upon his re-appointment did not the condition
revive ?

I believe it did, but I know it not.

Have the Gommiffioners appointed by an a& of
25th of George the Third, made any enquiries at
the Poft Office ?

- They have not.
R ' Withdrew,

PEREGRINE TREVES, Efgq. examined.

Are you the perfon defcrlbed by the letters A B.
in Mr. Lees’ narrative ?

I am.

Are you to receive the annuity of £. 350 a year
folely for your own behoof ?

Yes, on the death of Mr. Barham. «
Do you receive any annuity, or {um of money,
from Mr Dafhwood the Poftmatfter of Jamaica ?

. Ido
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I do. o
Do you receive it for your own behoof folely ?
Entirely fo—it is £. 200 a year.
Had ILord Carteret, or any perfon conneted
- with him, directly or indiretly, any confideration
“for the annuity paid you by Mr. Dafhwood, or the
-one to be paid to you by ‘Mr. Lees?

None.

Are not you a Jew, and a f'orelgnerP

Yes.

In confideration of what ferv1ces did you receive
-thefe grants ? o

From friendthip entlre]y

Withdrew,

Mr. JAMES DASHWOOD examined.

Was not you formerly Captain of a packet in the
fervice of the Poft Office?

Yes.

Was not you difmiffed in confequence of a com-
plaint againft you, far having difcharged a great
part of your crew after having muftered them, and
failing without your complement ?

I believe fo.

Did you ever confefs to Mr. Todd the offence
with which you was charged ?

I told Mr. Todd, as a private gentleman, and
my particular fnend that I had not niy full com-

- plement

Did you fay this before or after your difmiffion ?

I believe it was before.

Was not the agent for the packets at Falmouth
prefent at the mufter, and afterwards pi Wy to your
failing without your complcmcnt 4

The
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The agent’s clerk muftered, I believe, but I was
in town at the time, and he knew alfo that the fhip
had not her full complement before I failed.

‘Was _there any reafon aﬁigned for your difmif-
fion?

. I never was dxfmlﬂ'ed

Are you flill in the fervxcc ?

Not having been difmiffed, I do not know whe-
ther I ought to confider myfclf as fo or not.

. When did you ceafe to be employed ? -
~ They paid me up to the 1oth O¢tober, 178 3

Did you ever defire to be employcd again ?

Y es—fifty times.

Was any reafon ever affigned for not employing

.you? ‘
y None. ‘

Did you ever folicit a hearing at the Board, in’
order to juftify yourfelf?

. Several times.

Was it granted ?

- No. ’ -
" Had you any _]u{hﬁcatlon or excufc to urge for
your conduct? . :
Yes. ,
. From whom did you learn that any complaint
was made againft you ? '
" Mr. Todd.
- ' Who was the author of that complaint 2
I fufpe& Mr, Paddy, but don’t know.
~ 'Had not Mr. Paddy been guilty of mutinous
behaviour, during the time he was under your
command ? ' :
This letter is the beft anfwer to that. :
[Produces a letter from Judge Ludlow to Mr.
Todd, dated 15th O&tober, 1783.] Read,
R What



)

‘122 APPENDIX.

~ ‘What reafon can you affign for having difchirged
.part of your crew, and failing without your com-
plement ? ‘ . '

- Becaufe T was in hourly expeétation of rectiving
orders fo to do, and Mr. Todd told me I had bet-
ter endeavour to go to fea as foon as I could, in -
order to keep on the war eftablithment, conveyjing
to my mind that it would be of advantage to me.

Quettion repeated.

‘It was generally confidered throughout the fer-
vice as an advantageous opportunity, and another

reafon. was, that they reduced the packets at a mo-
ment’s warning; and another reafon for my dif-
charging my men was, that I had advanced the
crew a month’s wages, and if I had received the
order to reduce at a moment’s warning,. I muft
have loft their pay; alfo that I have paid higher
wages in war time to {feamen, than allowed by the
Poft Office. :

-On your return, when the packet was dif-
- charged, was .any objection made to giving youthe
full pay of the war eftablithment on account of -
any t‘r):ud which you was faid to have committed ?

I was paid on the war eftablifhment to the day
I- returned on my voyage, and after---the Poft -
Mafter General knew I had failed fhort of men,

Did you know of any other captains of pack-
ets, in the fervice of the Poft Office, in fimilar fi-
fuations with you, who took the advantage of fail-
ing without their full complement, in order to be

paid on the war eftablithment ?
* It was the-current report at Falmouth that many
others were in the fame fituation, and I told Mr, -
Todd as a private gentleman that the report was

oo,
R What



L

APPENDIX, 123

- What anfwer did Mr. Todd make?
He would hear nothing I had got. to fay—I
gehevc he¢ afked me if I meant to accufe any
od
: Dld not Mr. Todd tell you that if you would
fubftantiate that fact with regard to any other in-
dividual, that he would fhare the fame fate ?

I believe he faid when I told him the repost of
others being in the fame fituation, ¢ Then they will
all be difmiffed 2

Did you write any Jetters to bc heard at the
Board ?

Yes, both to Mr: Todd and the Poft Mafters.

Did you ever receive any written anfwer ?

0. i

Adjourned for ten rhinutes.
Cornmittee again met.

Mr. Courtenay in the chait.
Mr. THOMAS TODD examined,
1 am Clerk to the Secretary of the Poft ‘Office.
Have any abufes come to your knowlcdge in
the regulation of packets?
Several I have confidered as dbufes==] have

ftated feveral to Lord Tankerville, and Mr. Tedd
has feen the papers.

Do you ever fee any of the Pof‘t Maﬁer Ge-

neral’s bills ?
Yes—1I have feen many.
Did you ever-fee any tinman’s bllls chargcd to
the account of Lord Carteret?
Yes.
Did you ever fee any 1mproper articles charged ?
_ R 2 - Thave

Withdrew.
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I have feen a great many articles of kitchen fur- -
niture charged in the tinman’s bills. \
- What was .the amount of fuch articles ?

" There was a bill delivered lately in which there
was a charge of that kind to the amount of about
£,.100 or more. '

Do you know any thmg of - -the dlfmlﬁion of
Mr. Dathwood from the Poft Office ? .

Yes. ' )

What was the caufe affigned for his difmiffion ? 2

‘His having difiniffed a part of his crew beforc
he failed.

Do you conceive he was blameable in that tran-

faction? '

Yes, I conceived him to have been blamcable,
but: hardly to have deferved fo fevere a punifh-
‘ment as his difmiffion, and that if he deferved the
difmiffion, the Agent, who was privy to the whole

‘tranfaction, ought to have been dxfmlifed alfo.
‘Who was the Agent ? e
A Mr. Bell, of Falmouth, who had been guilty
of a great many abufes, and afterwards fhot him-
felf in confequence of the enquiries I was fent
down to Falmouth to make.

How long was it fubfequent to Mr. Dathwood’s
difmifion that Mr. Bell thot- himfelf ?

, I think Mr. Dafthwood was difmiffed in 1783,
and Mr. Bell fhot himfelf in 17835. :
}é)_ld he continue in his office wll his death ?

es

Did the Poft Mafters and Mr. Todd know, that
he muft have been' privy to Mr. Dafhwood’s fail-
ing without his complement? =~ -

I told Mr. Todd myfelf he did, and though Mr.
Bell denied it in ﬁrong tcrms, by letter, I ftill told

: Mr
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Mr. Todd, that I was.well fatisfied'he did know of
it, and I wrote a letter myfelf for Mr. Todd’s figning,,
though he had been before ordered to. town, that
he Mr. Bell mlght give an at)fwér ia writing 10
that letter. .,

Do you, as one of the clerks in the Secrctary
office, conceive, that when you write a_letter which
is figned by Mr. Todd, . that it is.Mr. Todd’s letter
or your own ?

Mr. Todd’s—but that letter is mot entered on thc
books, though I underftood from: Mr. Todd, that:
he gave it to Mr. Bell, and that Mr. Bell then con-
fefled he knew of Mr. Dathwood’s failing without
his complement. .

Is it not ufual to enter copaes of all ofﬁcxal lcttcm
in books ? , - RTTEN

Itis, .

Was that an official letter?

I conceive it to be fo. :

Why do-you fuppofe that was nat entered ?

I can’t tell.

If it had been entered in the books, would it not
bave appeared.as an official charge agamﬁ Mr.
Bell for peglect of dutv P :

It would.

Byits not being entered, was not Mr Bell fcrcened
from that charge?

By that means Mr. Bell’s neg]e& does not ap—
pear on record.

Did you ever fubmit-the paper which you mc;m
to §ve the Committee to the Board ?-

ever formally to the Board; but Lord Tanker-
ville dire¢ted me to ftate on. paper the abufes [
obferved in the packer boats at Falimouth, which [
accordingly did, and gave the paper to Lord Tan-
, kemllc.

’
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kerville. After keeping it about a month, or fofite
fuch time, he brought it me again, faying, theré
were numbers of abufes indeed at Falmouth, and
that when the Commiffioners of Accounts came to
the Poft Office, he would take care the abufes in the
packet boats fhould be thoroughly examined into
—he defired me to draw out regulations for the
" prefent Agent, to prevent the abufes which had
exifted, I accordingly drew out inftructions, which
I fubmitted to Mr Todd’s perufal, with the papers
ftating the abufes, and told him for what purpofe
1 hac% made them—1 afterwards fent fair copies to
Lord Tankerville, and then heard nothing more
of the bufinefs till after Lord Tankerville left the
office, when I wrote to Lord Tankerville to defire
him to return the inftructions, and his Lordfhip
wrote me back, that he had delivered them to Mr.

Pitt.
: Withdrew.

Mr. CHARLES WALCOT, examined.
Do you recolle¢t having had at any time any

. converfation with Mr. Williams, late Coal Mer-

chant to the Poft Office, relative to Lord Carteret’s

Coal Bills ? ' ‘
I do not recolleét any particular converfation

with regard to Lord Carteret.

‘Did you ever hear him make any complaints re-
lative to Lord Carteret or any other Poft Mafter ?
I did not any particular complaints—All the
complaint I ever heard, was generally, that he got
very little by his place in the Poft Office—never

heard him fay he had bills drawn on him.

: Withdrew.

Re-
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Refolved,

. Thyt the chairman do move for leave to fit to-
morrow. ,
Adjourned to 12 to-morrow.

.
W. rer

Sab&aﬂ, 19° die Mazj, 17 87.

POST-OFFICE COMMITTEE '

Mr. Augrkv'rm«:a in the Chair.

g Prefent, :
Mr. Grev. Mr. WiLBRAHAM,
Mr. CourTENAY, Mr. CoLHOUN, .
Mr. Apay, Mr. Francrs.

Ordered, - '

THAT there be laid before this Commxttee 3
ftate of the grofs amount of all articles furmihcd ta
the Pofl Mafters General, under the heads, coals,
tin-ware, and candles, durmg the two periods that
Lord Tankerville and Lord Carteret were Poft-
Mafters General, dlﬁmguxﬂnng the grofs amount
furnithed to cach

* Ordered, '

That there be laid before this Committe, copy
 of the- Minutes of Difmiffion of Captain Dath-
wood, and alfo a copy of the. Mmutes of Dif-
mxﬁion of Captam Pe;crs. '

M&
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Mr. DANIEL BRATHWAYTE. ¢

Do you recolle& any inftance during the war,

‘of a packet apponted to go to Americs, being
found in o rotten a condition that the men rcfufed
to go to fea in her ?

No, , , .

Do you recolleét any thing about a fmall veffel
being hired to go a voyage, inftead of ancther, on
that account ? ' , o

1 do recollet a veflel being hired to go on fome
occaffon, in lieu of another packet.—I cannot
secol'e@t wheth:r fhe was f{maller—there was no
difference in the pay, fhe was paid on the fame
terms as the other would have been, tnough
fmaller. . : :

Do you recolle& any inftance of any packet
being captured out of her courfe ?

No. ' g »

Was afy ipquiry made into the conduét of
any captains whofe veflels had been captured ?

Yes, on many occafions ; I can’t fay it was al-
ways done. . , Ce ., oo

Do you know any inftance in which fuch in.
quiry was omitted ?

No. o .

- Did you ever hear of any complaint being made
againﬁ Mr. Bell, for mifcondu¢t in his office ?

I think I never heard of any complaint; but
fufpicion of his mifmanagement having ariien in
the cffice, frequent .inquiries were made—I can’t
recolle¢t when the firft inquiry was made.

Had any fufpicions of his mifcondu& arifen,
previous to the 1ailing of Mr, Dathwood ?

Yes,
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ch, I believe there might. .

Was any inquiry made at-that time into the
caufes of thofe {ufpicions ? -

The books of the Poft Office will fhew.

Did he, continue in the enjoyment of his office
to the time of his death ?

Yes,

Was he fuppofed to be privy to the circum-
ftance of Mr. Dafhwood’s failing without his com=
‘plement ?

No—not till after the return of the packet

Was there ever any fuggeftion that Mr. Bell
was privy to it, and were there any letters wrote in
‘confequence of it?

There was not any fuch fuggeftion; but an in-
formation being given at the Othce, that Dathwood
had failed without his comp'ement of men, an
enquiry was made by letters to Falmouth.

[Produced copies of two letters from Mr.
Todd to Mr. Bell, and one from Mr. Todd
-to Captain Dathwood, ]

Was it any part of Mr. Bell’s official duty, to
know whether the maiters of packets had their full
complement of men when they failed ?

A very effential part of hisduty . .

Do you know that Mr. T.dd, and many other
perfons in the Poft (Jﬁice, had a perfonal regard
for Mr. Dafhwood ? ‘

Yes ; he was brought up in the Office under me
from a lad and every body had a real regard for
him.—Mr. Todd treated him as his child, and it
was a matter of general regret, that it ha,)pencd
that he was the man pitched upoa to make an

examplc
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example of ; and I believe there was no captain in
the fervice, whom it would have given Mr Todd
more pain to make an example of.

Did you ever hear Mr. Daithwood confefs his
being guilty of what he was charged with ?

- Yes.

Was it not rather conceived as a matter of deli-
cacy to him, as he had generally confefled ir, not
to bring him before the Board on his difmiffion ?

Yes.

Who was appointed to fucceed Mr. Dathwood ?

Captain Drake.

Do you krow the reafon of his appointment ?

He was appointed by Lord Carteret to eafe the
revenue of £io0o per annum, which he had while
unemployed by way of penfion, and becaufe it.
would at the fame time provide for afriend of Lord
Tankerviile’s.

Do you know what fum was paid in 1784 for
“hire of extra officers to perform the duty in the inland
office ?

It might be about five hundred a year—the books
will fhew—it increafed, till ip 1786 it amounted ta
upwards of £.2000

Does the pra&ice of hiring officers to perform fuch
. duty continue ?

No; it ceafed the beginning of 1787, purfuant
to Lord Carteret’s orders.

Was Mr. Thomas Todd fent to Falmouth to en-
quire into the abufes in the Poft Office, by Loid
Tankerville only, or by the Poft Mafter General,
- and by whom was he rewarded ?

By the Poft Mafter General, and rewarded by the.
Roard ; and s confgquence of the information fo

procured
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procured by him, he was ordered to draw up inftruc-
tions for'the new agent, to prevent any irregularities
in the fervice for the future. ,

Do vou think Lord Tankerville being in office
prevented Lord Carteret from adopting the cecono-
mical regulations above-mentioned, and which he
carried into effet after his removal ? '

By nomeans ; both one and the other were always
complaining of the expence. '

Do you know that Lord Tankerville ever, in any

- one inftance, oppofed an ceconomical regulation ?

Ne, by no means.

Do you fuppofe, that the increafe in the expen-
diture for hire, above-mentioned, was in any degree
owing to Lord Tankerville’s adminiftration of that
Office ?

By no means. N

To what was that increafed expence owing ?

Chiefly to the new arrangement that was about
taking place.

- How comes it, then, that that expence has ceafed
fince the new arrangement has taken place ?

* The officers who had been paid for doing extra
duty, are all of them on duty now, moruing and
evening, every day, inflead of three times a week,

- alternately, as they were before; for which extra
duty, the clerks are in expectation of fome fmall ad-
dition to their falary. ' '

Do you know any inftance of the fame offence for
which Mr. Dathwood was difmiffed the fervice, be-
ing overlooked in any other captain ?

No. Captain Peters has fince been difmiffed for

~ the fame offence. .
' : Withdi'ew.

' \S % ' ’ Mr.
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Mr. JOHN SLACK examined.

I am an Attorney.

Do you know Mr. Parkins, Solicitor to the Poft
Office ?. '

I had tranfa&ted fome bufinefs with him for the
Poft Office.

- When and where did you tranfact that bufinefs
with him ?

At his chambers, about a fortnight ago.

Did you then inform him, that you was the At-
torney for Mr. Peafley ; that he was the Coal-mer-
chant to the Poft Office, and the appointment was'
given him by Lord Tankerville?

There was a writing produced to me, with the
name of George Peaﬂey to it, concerning a contract
for fome ground in Abchurch-lane, fold. to the Poft
Office. I obferved to him, that he was a fon of an
o.d client of mine. Mr. Parkins told me, that he
had got a contract ; I faid, I had heard fo, and be-
lieved that Lord Tankerville had been his friend 3
but that I underftood he had got a partner in it.

Did you inform Mr. Parkins, that you had been

#3), any time employed by Peafley to prepare a bond,
"ot fome inflrument or agreement, whereby he was
“to engage to pay afum of money annually, or other-
wife, to any perfon, in confideration-of that appoint-
ment given him by Lord Tankerville ? )

No. My converfation was, that he had a partner.
Some inftrument I did prepare ; but what it was, at
this diftance of time, 1 cannot fay. _

Did you underftand from Mr. Peafley, that Lord
Tavkerville knew any thing of the exiftence of the
bond ?

Not the leaft in the world.

[Bond



APPENDIX: 133

[Bond from Peafley to M:tchell dated 9thv :
May, 1785, produced and delwercd in: ]’
Is that the bond to which you allude above ?
Yes. |
‘Did you conceive that bond to be. glven as acon-
dition of Mr. Peafley’s appointment ?
Not at all. a
‘Was it previous toy . or after the date of Pcaﬂey s
appointment ? . -
I believe it was afterwards.
Withdrew.

Mr. GEORGE PEASLEY, Coal Merchant to the
Poft Office, examined. .

At what period was you appointed to fupply the
Poft Office with coals ? )

Early in May 1785, by Lord Tankerville.

Did you fupply Lord Tankerville’s family with -
coals, previous to his being appomted Poft Mafter
General ?

Many years.

At the time of his firft appointment, had you any
bill upon him for coals previoufly delivered to hlm ?

" Yes, without doubt.

How was that bill difcharged ?

"By Lord Tankerville.

Was it not paid by Mr. Williams ?

It was not.

Is it to be underftood, that a bill from you to
Lord Tankerville, for coals fold to him, was after-
wards ftated in the Poft Office account ?

Certainly. I was ordered to ferve Lord Tanker-
ville after his appointment, and my bill to be car-
© ried to Mr. Williams to be puc i in the Poft Office

' - bill 3
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bill ; and it went, figned by Lord Tankerville, to
the Poft Office. S

Had Mr. Witliams any fhare of the profits ?

Certainly not of my bill.

Did you continue to furnith Lord Tankerville,
during all the time he was in the Poft Office ? '

Yes. ’ .

Did Mr. Williams never exprefs ta you any mur--
mur or complaint, that notwithftanding bis being
coal merchant to the Office, you fhould be allowed
to furnith the Poft Mafter with coals, and enjoy the
whole of the profits upon the coals fo furnithed ?

- When I told Mr. Williams that I was to ferve
Lord Tankerville, I ftated to him how long I had
ferved his Lordthip : he faid, hedid not think it an
unreafonable thing; it was no more than he would
have atked himfelf. He alfo faid, he would dire&

~me in the methods of making out my bills, and
that Lord Tankerville muft fign the bill, before he,
Wi lliams, - could put it in his account. ’

If Lord Carteret, Mr. Todd, and all the other
officers who have allowances of coals from the Office,
were to employ their own coal-merchants, and di- .
rect them to carry their bills to you, would you not -

~ conceive it a fubjeét of complaint?

I thould certainly think it a hardfhip—I fhould
not thifk it an injuftice.

Did ;you agree to furnifh coals. at the fame price
to Lord Tankerville, at which Mr. Williams, the
Office coal-merchant, did, and would furnith him?

Yes. 7

Did you ferve him fo?

Yes. ‘

_The account being fubmitted to Mr. Peafley, and

it ‘being obferved by a member of the Committee
’ to
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to him, that on the gth of May, 1782, it appears
that the coals were charged as delivered to Lord
Tankerville, at the rate of £. 3 3s5.andon the 11th,
at the rate of £.3; and that the intermediate day,
being the 1oth, Lord Carteret was ferved at 46
thillings, by Mr. Williams, coal-merchant to the
Office; he was defired to explain it.

Mr, Williams certainly deceived me, if it is {omm
I certainly would have charged the fame price as he
did, had I known it.

At what time was you appomtcd coal-merchant
to the Office.? v

The beginning of May, 1783. -

Was there any propofal made to. you, on your
being appointed coal-merchant to the Poft Office,
to enter into partnerfhip with any perfon ?

I was then, and had been for 18 or 19 years, in
artnerfhip with Mr. Mxtchell who,is fervant to
ord Tankerville.

What was the firm of your houfe ten years ago ?

I made out my bills fometimes as George

‘Peafley and Co. fometimes as George Pcaﬂcy and
‘William Mitchell.
What fhare of the profits had Mr. Mitchell ?
Before my appointment to the Poft Office, he
had one third, and I had two.—Since my appoint-
ment to the Poft Office, Mitchell has half.

How came Mitchell’s name not to be joined with

yours, in the appointment to the Poft Office ?

I was told at the Poft Office, that the appoint.

ment could not be in two names.

Who told you fo?

I cannot reeolleét.

What fecurity did you give to Mr. Mm:hell that

‘he thould have the half?
A bond.-
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Abond. -

Did you underftand that Lord Tankerville knew
that'fuch abond was given ?

No. :

Did you underftand that your giving a bond to
Mr. Mitchell, not for one third of your profits,
which you ftate to have been his fhare in the part-
nerfhip, but for one’ half, was on condition of your
being appointed ?

C ertamly not as a condxtlon from Lord Tanker-
ville.

Was the bond g'ven prev1ous to the appoint-
mertt ?

\Io—afterwards. -

Do you conceive then, that no tradefmen who
are in partnerfhip, and who ferve the Office, have
different fhares of the profits, according to the ar-
ticles of their partnerthip?

No doubt but they may.,

Have you had any converfation about tlns fub-
ject within the lait three days?

"~ No.

Have you had, direétly or indiretly, any mef-
fage from Lord Tankerville, w1th1n thefe three
‘days ?

Queftion objetted to.
Witnefs withdrew.
Calied in again.

Yes.

Did you, in confequcnce of that ‘meffage, per-
fonally attend Lord Tankerville ?

Yes.

Are you in a habit of receiving meflages from
Lord Tankerville, which require your perfonal
attendance on him, and cemmunication with him?

' Certainly
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. Certainly---becaufe I do a great deal of bufinefs
for him, befides ferving him with coals. I wasa
fervant to his father. ‘

In the communication that you had with him,
did any thing pafs on the fubje¢t of the bond grant-
ed by you to Mitchell, or which any way related to
his connettion. with you ?

Nothing about the bond, nor any thing relative
to Mr. Mitchell, or his conneétion with me.

Did Lord Tankerville, in any way, endeavour
to influence the evidence you was to give at this
Committee ? '

Certainly not---nor any other perfon whatfoever.

Did you regularly carry in your bills, before you
was appointed to the Poft Office, to Mr. Wil-
liams?

"Certainly.

Did he infpet them?

I certainly fuppofe he did.’

Did he ever make any objeltions to any of your
charges, as being too high ?

No. ’

Withdrew.

Mr. WILLIAM MITCHELL.

“Are you in partnerthip with Mr. Peafley ?
Yes---1 have been {o 20 years. ,
On his appointment to the Poft Office, did he
enter into a bond, to give to you, for your life,
“and to continue to your family, .after your death,
half the profits of his trade? '
Yes. . . ,
~Was that bond confidered as-a condition of his’
appointment ? o
’ T - . No..
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No.
Was Lord Tankerville privy to it ?
He never knew of it till laft night.’

Withdrew.

Mr. THOMAS TODD.

Did you ever hear Lord Clarendon exprefs any .
opinion on the fubjet of Mr. Dafhwood s difmif-
fion? ;

No---not myfclf.

Did you ever hear from any other perfon, that
he had exprefied any opinion upon that fubjet ?

Yes---1 heard from Mr. Saverland, that his
Lordfhip confidered his difmiffion as a very hard
cafe, under all the circumftances, and withed for
an opportunity to have ferved him.

Did you ever know any inftance of a captain who
had been guilty of she fame offence, being conti-
- nued in the fervice ? :

I have known inftances of captains that have
failed without their full complement of men, and
have afterwards remained in the fervice.

Do you knew any inftances of captains being
continued in the fervice, who had not their full com-
plement of men, whilit Lord Carteret was m
office, the fat being known to the Board ?

Yes---and that correfpondence had been be-
tween the Secretary and the Agent at Falmouth,
and the faét clearly proved from that corre- -
fpendence ; and I fuppofe Lord Carteret muﬁ of -
courfe, have known it.

Was that correfpondence laid before the Board ?

I dare fay itis on thc Minutes of the Board.--=

I con-
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I conceive it was the duty of the Secretary to lay
that correfpondence before the Board.

Can you fpecify what captains ?

1 remember Captain Grove. '

Can you ftate any thing relative to thc capture
of any packets during the war ?

A great many were taken. :
‘Were the captures of fuch packets, and the con-
duét of the captains who commanded them, regu-

larly enquired into ?

I have not thought, in my own opmlon, that v
they were, in many “inftances.

Was it not the duty of the Board to make fuch
inquiries ? '

In my fitvatjon, it is not for me to fay what
was the duty of the Board.

Was there at any time a fufpicion of any packets -
having been captured, in confequence of havmg
gone out of their courfe?

I have heard mﬁnuatxons of that kind, and no
longer than two days ago, a failor, who was cap-
tured on board the Swift packet, in company with
the Speedy, in the year 17782 or 3, called at the office,
to fay, that he had not received the 408. fmart
money, allowed for the failors taken. —On examin-
ing him myfelf, with regard to this capture by two
French frigates, I told him I had heard that thofe
frigates had marked their ports, and that thofe two
packets took them for Virginia tobacco fhips—
chafed them in order to take them, and fo were
taken themfelvés :—the man would not admit that
the packets had chafed, but faid, if they had known -
what they were when they firft faw them, they might
eafily have efcaped.

Ta ’ Was
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Was the condu& of thofe two captains in<
quired into ?

I do not know that any particular inquiry was
~made into it, but I had mentioned my fufpicion
that they were taken when out of their proper la-
titude, and that they ought not to have failed fo
long in company together, according to their re-
{pective deftinations.

Has not Mr. Todd a profit of 2% per cent. on
the indemnification allowed by Government to the
c¢aptains and owners of fuch packets as were cap-
tured or damaged by the enemy during the war ?

- I believe he has—of two that I had fhares in he
had.

Do you know, on any occafion, an inftance of a
‘fmall veffel being employed inftead of a packet,
- which was in {o bad a condition as not to be able
to put to fea ? ' ~

The Anna Therefa, at the beginning of the war,.
was in fo rotten a ftate, that the failors refufed to go,
in her, and aveflel of about 70 tons was fubftituted
for her, with a fmall number of hands.

' Was the paid at the fame rate as the packet, in-
the room of which fhe was fubftituted ?

. Yes.

What was the fize of the Anna Therefa ?

About 230 tons.

Did the Secretary forbid you to enter the letter,
which vou wrote to Mr. Bell, in the books ? ’

No—I left it with Mr, Todd, and never heard of
it fince.

-~ Withdrew. -
Adjourned to Monday.

Lune,
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Lune, 21° Die Maij, 1787,

COMMITTEE ON POST OFFICE,

- Mr. Francis.

Mr. Grey. Mr. Apam.

Mr. ANSTRUTHER. LLorD MaiTLAND,
Mr, SsERIDAN. Mr. CoUuRTENAY.
Mr. WyNDHAM.

Mr. CHARLES MARTIN examined. -

‘What do you know relative to the appointment
of Mr. Hutchefon to Helvoet{luys ? ,

In fpring, or early in the fummer, laft year, Mr.
Hutchefon was in town, and acquainted me with
the negociation between him and Mr. Molyneux:
he faid, he was foliciting the office of agent ag
Helvoetfluys from Lord Tankerville and Lord
Carteret ; and if he fucceeded, as, from the recom-
mendations he had to thofe noblemcn, he hoped
he fhould, he was to give Mr. Molyneux a fum of
money, which was to enable him to get himfelf
~ difcharged from a French prifon, where he was

confined.—To raife this money, he propofed to
fell his commiffion of adjutant to the Middleéx

militia.—He was appointed to the agency, as I

underftood, with the concurrence of both Poft
Mafters, as he mentioned. them both, as. equally
difpofed to befriend' him. '

: Have

%
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. Have you not heard Mr. Hutchefon exprefs his
anxiety that the bufinefs fhould be finifhed pre-
vious to Lord Tankerville’s going out of office,
left it fhould not be fo eafy to manage afterwards ?

To the beft of my recollettion, I frequently
heard him exprefs himfelf to that effect.

Did Mr. Hutchefon ever tell you Lord’ Tan-
kerville was privy to or favoured this tranfaltion ?

The converfations refpeéting both Poft Mafters
were fo general, it was impofiible to diftinguifh.

Can you tell whether the Poft Mafters General
were privy to and favoured this tranfaétion, being
acquainted with all the circumftances of it ?-

Impoffible for me to anfwer.

Did Mr. Hutchefon ever tell you fo?

Always mentioned both Poftmafters as one.---1
always underftood from the whole tenor of his con-
verfation, that they were equally acquainted with
the negociation between him and Mr, Molyneux,

Did he tell you fo direétly ?

I cannot recollet.,

- Had you ever any communication with either
of the Poft Mafters on the fubject ?
- No.

Is Mr. Molyneux a friend of Lord Carterets
or Lord Tankerville’s ?

I know nothing of his connections.

By whofe intereft did you fuppofe that Mr,
Hutchefon obtained his appointment ?

I underftood from him that he was applying
equally to both. i

Did you ever hear him fay hc was more fa-
vored by one than the other?

Never. ’
Withdrew..

M,
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Mr. LESLIE GROVE examiried.

‘T am a merchant in London.

Did not you command a packet in the fervice
of the Poft Office?

Idd. '

Do you ever recolle&t havmg been at fea thh-
out your full complement of men ?

Never intentionally, unlefs men died or de-

ferted.
Do you know that it is generally confidered as
a great crime for a captain of a packet to fail
without his full complement ? -

I ever confidered it fo.

Would you not confider it as a fraud to dif-
mifs a number of your men after they had been
mutftered and before failing?

Moft affuredly.

~ Did you ever know that either at the conclufion
of a war, or at any other time, it had been con-
nived at to allow captains of packets to fail with- -
out their full complement? -

I never did---nor do I believe it ever was---1
never heard of but two inftances of its being done,
and then the captains were both difmiffed. -

From your knowledge of every thing that re- .
lates to the packets, what do you conceive would
be the confequence if they were not to be allow-
ed full pay while refitting or otherwife unemployed?

That their contra muft be much Jlarger.---
Their allowance of wear and tear muft be much
larger.---I do not believe there is any fervice con-
dufted at lefs expence to the government than the
packet fervice carried on as it is. :

Do you concsive, that upon, this prmcxple, full |

pay
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pay ought to be continued to packets under fei-

- zure for fmuggling?:

I do not confider their being feized at the pe-
riod when repairs are neceflary, fhould make any
alteration. :

When did you quit the packet fervice ?

In 1777 or 1778.

Do you know if there has any material altera-
tion taken place in the management of the packet
fervice fince that period ?

I do not believe any.---I am fatisfied there has

been none.

Do you believe that if the contract was to be
made in the packet fervice for their being paid
folely for the time they are employed, that the
fervice could be carried on, on more advantageous
. terms to government 2

The contrattor would then expeét to have fo
much more as would bring it to the fame.

Did you not think that the utmoft exertions
were made to keep the captains in the férvice
ftriély to their duty during the time you was in
the fervice yourfelf ?

-Moft affuredly they were, and no complaint
againft any of them ever paffed over by the of~
fice.

Did you not think there was great attention

" paid to the conducting of every thing in as ceco- .

nomical a manner as poflfible by the office ?
-1 certainly do---in fome cafes rather too ftrictly

‘Do you think that the Secretary of the Poft
Office receiving 2 1 per cent. on the expenditure
relating to packets, is.an eeconomical meafure, or
advantageous to the public fervice?

I cannot

’

’
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I cannot pretend to fay.

Was it not cuftornary for the captains of the
packets in general, to difcharge the greater parts
of their crews on their arrival at Falmouth?

I never did it myfelf, but when I replaced them
as foon after as I poffibly could.

Did you ever hear of any other captains doing fo?

1 do not recolle&t, unlefs under the fame circum-
ftances.

Did vou, during the intermediate time between
their difcharge, and replacement by new failors, re-
ceive the full allowance for wages and victualling ?

Certainly 1 did---becaufe it was a part of my
contract.

Do not you believe that more packets were em-
ployed, than were neceffary to carry on the fervice ?

I do not believe there ever were more than were
abfolutely neceflary, nor do I think they have a
fufficient number at prefent, for condu&ing the fer-
“vice with propriety. - : '

Do you mean to declare your opinion to be, that

if a packet fhould be atually employed but three
or four months in a year, the full eftablithment of
fuch packet fhould be paid by the public for the
whole year ? .
~ She is always to be confidered as ready for the
fervice, therefore her eftablifhment could not, with
propriety or juftice, be leflened. '
_ Withdrew.

CAPTAIN CLARK examined.
I am Captain of a packet, the Queen Char-

lotte.
U - Is
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Is it not generally confidered as a crime of a great
magnitude, to fail without a full complement of -
~ fnen ?

1 have always.confidered it fo.

.Would you not confider it as a greater crime, to
difmifs a number of your men, after they had been
muftered, and before failing?

Certainly.

- Do you believe, that either at the conclufion of
a war, or at any other time, it has been connived
at, to allow the captains of the packets to fail with-
out their full complement ?

I believe it never has.

If you had had your men muftered, and after-
wards difcharged a number of them before you failed,
what would you have expeted to have been your
punithment ?

To have been difmiffed the fervice.

From your knowledge of the packet fervice, do
you, or do you not, think that it would have been
of the moft eflvntial detriment, if the Poft Mafter
General, on the knowledge of the fat refpeéling
Captain Dathwood, had negle¢ted to have made an
example of him ?

I think it would.

What was the general opinion of the fervice, with
regard to his difmiffion ?

With thofe I converfed with, it was thought un-
avoidable.. ,

Did you ever obferve any abufes in the regulation
of the packet fervice?

I think there is one thing we want, and that is,
military difcipline among our men.

: Withdrew.

Mr.

/
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Mr. THOMAS TODD examined.

Was the correfpondence which you ftate to have
-pafled between the Secretary and the agent at Fal-
mouth, relative to captains who had failed without
their full complement, entered on the letter-book
of the Poft Office ?

There are certainly feveral.

Can you ftate any particular correfpondence 2 3

That of Captain Grove.

Did it appear that he failed without his full com-
plement ? .

From the Weft-India ifles he did.  He faid they
run away, and he could get no others. ’

Ought he to have been muftered in the Weft
Indies ?

Certainly, if he came from Jamaica.

1Is it cuftomary for the Poft Mafters in the Weft
Indies to fend over a mufter-roll?

Yes.

Was fuch mufter fent home in the cafe of Cap-
tain Grove ?

Can’t fay ; but if there was, it is deftroyed be-
fore now.

- Do you know whether it has been cuftomary for
captains, on their arrival at Falmouth, to dlfcharoe
the greater part of their crew ?

Many of them have done it ; I believe the greateft
part ; and I have given full information of that my-
felf to the Poft Office, and I believe no fleps have
been taken to redrefs them; and I ftateditin the pa-
per I gave to Lord Tankerville and Mr. Todd.

Had any reprefentations been made to the Board
on the fubject of Mr. Bell’s mifcondu, previous to
your bcmg fent to Falmourh ?

Uz - Many
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Many inftances of M. B:Il's neglect and mifcon.
‘dut had come to the knowledge of the Board.—
Neither accounts ror remittaunces could be got from
him; and Mr. Farquier, the Accomptant General,
frequently had complained on that head.

Was any inquiry inftityted in confequence ?

Not that ‘appeared to me fufficient enquiry ; for
if a proper enquiry had been made into the whole
of Mr. Bell’s condu&, the various frauds and abufes
that appeared after his death, that he had been
guilty of, muft have come to the knowledge of the
Board ; and the frauds I mean to ftate to this Com-
mittee were forgerics of receipts for penfions to fe- -
veral perfons who had been dcad for fome years—
felling the King’s warlike ftores belanging to the
Poflt Office, and not bringing the money to ac-
count—bcing in receipt of large fums of morey for
the Revenue, which he did not bring to account— °
and though there was no trace of it 1n his books of
the Office, I fubftantiated a receipt of upwards of
£. 2000, which muft be loft to the Revenue, as his
fecurities are not, I believe, equal to pay it. .

Did not Mr. Todd make the inquiry which fub-
ftantiated the receipt of the £.2000, in confequence
of being ordered fo ta do?

Yes. i

- Were there not complaints againft Mr, Bell, and
ftrong fufpicions of his improper conduét, which
might have warranted an enquiry long prior to
that period when enquiry was inftituted, and were
they not known to the Board? | '

I'think there were fufpicions that might demand an
enquiry, and I myfelf had, at various times, repre-
fented to Mr, Todd that he was improper for the

office, ar T
" NUM-:
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" NUMBER X
Extré&.
General Poft Office, Nov. 8, 1784.

I HAVE for fome days expeted, with a de-
gree of anxiety, Lord Carteret’s anfwer to your
Lordfhip’s letter, which I have now the honor to
inclofe; and his Lordfhip having thought proper
to accompany it with a few lines to me, as having
a perfe&t knowledge of this difagreeable bufinefs
about Mr. — from the firft, I fhould be
wanting, at fo critical a moment, in my duty to
you both, and not at all correfponding with the
charatter I hope through life to maintain, if I he-
fitated to interpofe and freely deliver my opinion
to your Lordfhip, that, as Lord Carteret profefles
the moft hearty defire to live in harmony and con-
. fidence with your Lordfhip, and T know this de-
claration to be true, but cannot bring himfelf to
fign Mr. ’s commiffion, as he has been juftly
difmiffed by him and Lord_Foley upon the cleareft

roof of his guilt, and to my knowledge too under
Eis own confeffion, your Lordfhip muft at once ap-
point fome other perfon, which will end the whole
affair; and nothing is eafier than by an anfwer of
two lines, to fay your Lordfhip did not at firft fee
the matter in fo ftrong a light, and therefore now
moft readily give it up, as indeed you muft both
wifh and ought to do concerning every perfon or

thing which might not be agreeable to the oth%r;
" ' - " Your
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Your Lordfhip will never be forry for this fmall
condefcenfion towards fo well difpofed a man, as
for certain you will experience Lord Carteret to be
- upon all occafions ; and I beg your Lordfhip will
authorize me to propofe a day for your meeting at
the Board here, and to accept a dinner. I pray
your Lordfhip to allow your letter of reconciliation
to pafs through my hands, and to believe me, with
the greateft refpect, &c. ,

ANTH. TODD.

To the Earl of Tankerville.

NUMBER X. (A)

Brighton, Now. 10th, v9784. .

I UNDERSTAND from you, that ¢ I muft
« gt once appoint fome other perfon, which will
< end the whole affair;”” and then follows the form
‘of the letter which I ought to write. But, as I do
not implicitly adhere to all the good advice yeu are
fo ready to give, 1 fhall do neither one nor the
other ; and having ftated the whole affair impartially
to different people, I am infinitely more confirmed
in my own opinion than I was, that Lord Carteret
has taken up this matter with much too high a
hand, and with a degree of unremitting, relentlefs
feverity, which the circumftances of the cafe do

pot ju{’ci(y. Youss, &,
o T.

. i NUM-
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NUMBER X. (B)

Brighton, Oc. 23d, 1784

I HAVE not as yet wrote to Lord Carteret,
having been a good deal engaged; and indeed I
withed to be more reconciled to the negative put
upon my nomination, the propriety of whichI am
. by no means convinced of. However, I do not
find that I cool wvery faff, or fhall be eafily pre-
vailed on to believe that this matter has not been
taken up with much too bigh a band, which ill fuits
with me. I really had not the moft diftant idea
that Lord Carteret would have objeéted to the ap-
pointment of Mr. Dathwood, or1 fhould certainly
have mentioned it to him; and, whatever may be
the refult of this bufinefs, I have given a recent and
wvery firong proof of my readinefs to concur with bim, -
_much againft my opinion, inclination, and duty;
which nothing but the moft earneft with to preferve
a good underftanding fhould have prevailed on me
to have done, as you well know from the ictter 1
immediately wrote you on ‘that fubject. -You may
communicate as much as you pleafe of this, though
it is haftily written.

: Yours, &c.
T.

NUMBER X. (C)

My Lorp,

~ AS muchas I 'refpe& and defire to obey your
Lordthip, I dare not to impart, or even to mumal:e
K the
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the purport of your letter of laft Saturday to Lord
Carteret, unlefs I receive your Lordthip’s peremp-
tory commands fo to do by return of poft, and in
that cafe, though very reluctantly, I muft obey
you, for I do think your ground is not tenable ;
for as Lord Carteret has difmiffed Mr. Dathwood
for an acknowledged fraud, how ¢an he now ap-
- point him to a truft under himfelf: therefore, my

Lord, in whatever elfe you may be inclined to
ftand your ground, fuffer me to perfuade your
Lordfhip, in this cafe, to write a letter yourfelf,
faying, without particulars perhaps, that you de-
cline the appointment of Mr. Dathwood, which
will make all matters fmooth until you meet; and
indeed, on the prefent account, I do not urge the
holding a Board until that is adjufted; and I may
fay it 1s lucky for this time Lord Carteret does
not come till towards the end of next month, in
his way to Liord Weymouth.

Yours, &c.

- ANTH. TODD.
= To Earl Tankerville. )

NUMBER X, (D)

I SHALL not be dipofed to talk coolly on the
fubje& of Mr. Dafhwcod, or hear any thing you
may have to fay, unlefs you can preve him guilty
of fraud, which I do rot admit ; but now ze// you
diftinétly, that 1 believe Lord Carteret has been in-
debted to you for that forced conftrution.

1 hope
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1 hiibe to find every thing ready, as I muft leave
the Office at four at lateft, By
o B T.

NUMBER X. (E)

T AM forry to fay your Lordfhip is the only
Poft Mafter General I have not had the happinefs
to ferve under with their perfe approbation; but
I hope op Wednefday, by an open and fair difcuf-
fion, to have it underftood for the future, that whilft

I aét uprightly, fair, and apen, I may be treated

with confidence and regard, and not with harthnefs,
which I cannot fubmit to, '

NUMBER X. (F)

LORD Tankerville thinks, upon recollection,
that the words ¢ not wantonly create a new precedent
€< of official expence” do not ftand part of his letter
to Mr. Todd, but that they were ufed in the dif-
cuffion of the queftion; and therefore withes they
may not be annexed to that letter.—Lord Tanker-
ville cannot, at this diftance of time, recolle&t whe-
ther he returned any anfwer to Mr. Todd’s letter
refpecting Staunton, or not ; or whether he ever ob-
jected to Staunton; it is poffible he might.—Lord
Tankerville recolleéts thinking that injuftice had
been done Mr. Dathwood, but does not recolleét
ever propofing to, Lord Carteret to concur in his
appointment, after his firft refufal, though poflibly
he might, in a letter to Mr. Todd, have queftioned

' X ' / the
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the propriety of Lord Carteret’s refufing to conour
in the appointment in the firft inftance.—Lord
Tankerville had received very ftrong recommen--
dations of Mr. Dafthwood, and his cafe had been
reprefented to him very differently from what it is
in Mr. Todd’s letter.—Lord Tankerville does not
recollet that Mr. Todd ftated any objection to
Mr. Dathwood when his name was given in, nor
till after Lord Carteret’s fetter to Lord Tankerville
at Brighthelmftone ¢ the matter was dropped ; and
Lord Tankerville does not admit that there was
any appearance of mifunderftanding between them
or that account, or that any confequences refulted
from it. Lord Tankerville ftates this, left he
fhould, from want of memory, have been inaccu-
rate in his evidence upon a matter in which he
could with to give the moft fatisfattory informa-
tion.

Lord Tankerville omitted to ftate in his evi-
dence refpecting the Houfekeeper’s bill, that he of-
fered to fubfcribe half the fum, rather than concur

in the payment of it out of the Revenue.
: ' TANKERVILLE.

NUMBER X. (G)

1 HAVE had a very unpleafant day of it, his
Lordfhip is fo completely jealous. and wrong-
headed ; fo that, without entering into unpleafing
particulars, I had better leave him to his own-
thoughts : only I muft beg of your Lordfhip to
write me a fhort letter, fignifying you have received
mine of this day, with Lord Tankerville’s therein,
“ that he believed your Lordfhip has been in-

: . ¢ debted

»
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¢ debted to me for the forced conftrution of fraud
¢ put on Mr. Dafthwood’s condu¢t ;” but that you
are ready to affure his Lordfhip, and all the world,
if it was neceffary, that I did not, upon Mr, Dath-
wood’s being propofed for a Surveyor, point out to
you his mifcondué ; for you remembered the
tranfaltion but too well yourfelf, which compelled
you, much againft your heart, jointly with Lord
Foley, to difmifs him; and all men admitted the
juftice of his fentence, as well as himf¢lf. '

FINTIS
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